AGENDA

Please turn off all cell phones while meeting is in progress.

STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2017 @6:00 PM

Call to Order

This meeting is held in accordance with the Brown Act. Individuals may address the Board on
any matter listed on this agenda, excluding CLOSED SESSION. Members of the audience
desiring to address the Board must approach the podium and request recognition from the
Board President. Presentation by the audience is limited to three minutes per agenda item.

Roll Call:

Directors present:
Directors absent:

Flag Salute
1) Reserved for President’s Comments and Addendum.

2) PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS - This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons
desiring to address the Board on any matter not on this agenda and over which this
Board has jurisdiction. “Please be advised however, the Brown Act prohibits action on
items that are not listed on the Agenda, or properly added to the Agenda under the
provisions of the Brown Act. The Board may set such items for consideration at some
future Board meeting.” Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes. PLEASE STEP TO
THE PODIUM TO MAKE YOUR PRESENTATION. STATE YOUR NAME AND
ADDRESS FOR THE RECQORD, before making your presentation. Thank you.

3) BOARD MEMBER ITEMS - This portion of the meeting is reserved for Directors to
present to the Board and to the public, information, announcements and items that have
come to their attention. No formal action will be taken. A Board member may request
that an item be placed, for consideration, at a future Board meeting.

4) Approval of Resolution No. 2017-02, a Resolution of the Board of Directors approving
the General Manager's employment agreement.



Page | 2

5)  Approval of a cost of living adjustment to the hourly wage scale of 2% based on the .CPI
for 2016 effective the first pay period in July 2017 and based on the budgetary ability
for Fiscal Year 2018.

6) Approval to discontinue the agreement with Houston Magnani Group.

7) Approval to pay off the police vehicle loan of $65,000, no later than June 30, 2017.

8) Approval of Resolution No. 2017-03, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the
Stallion Springs Community Services District to continue a program for enhanced
weed abatement.

9) Approval to expend up to $1,000 for Director travel to the CSDA Governance Training
Course.

10)  Board consideration of eliminating the Assistant General Manager_position for Stallion
Springs and reduce the corresponding compensation for that position.

11)  Update in regards to the Horsethief Hotel Development.

12)  Approval of the January 11, 2017 Special Board Meeting Minutes, the January j?, 2017
Regular Board Meeting Minutes and the January 17, 2017 Special Board Meeting
Minutes.

13)  Approval of Checks in the amount of $102,072.79 and approval of the CalPERS
Retirement Payments.

14)  Financial Report

156) Police Report

16) General Manager's Report

17)  Motion to Adjourn

ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Acl, if you need special assistance to

participate in this meeting, please contact the General Manager, Lori Rodgers. at 661-822-3268. N_otificati_on 48 hours prior
1 the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensuire accessibility to this meeting.

Posted February 17, 2017



MTNITY sgﬂm DISYRICT
I

STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) B22-1878, sscsd@stallionspringscsd.com

AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Subject:

Submitted by:
Meeting Date:

Background:

Recommendation:

Agenda #4

Approval of Resolution No. 2017-02, A Resolution of the Board of
Directors Approving the General Manager's Employment Agreement.

David Aranda, Interim General Manager
February 21, 2017

The Government Code allows Directors to interview discuss and
negotiate agreements with individuals in regard to serving as a
General Manager for a Special District. The Government Code for
Community Services Districts require that an individual be designated
as a General Manager for the District.

This agenda item is the transparent method of the agreement that has
potentially being negotiated between Jon Curry and the Stallion
Springs Board of Directors.

Approval of Resolution No. 2017-02 and welcome the new General
Manager for Stallion Springs C.S.D.



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Resolution No. 2017-02

RE: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVING THE GENERAL
MANAGER’'S EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT.

WHEREAS, negotiations for an Employment Agreement has been successfully completed
between Jon Curry and the Stallion Springs Community Services District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT does hereby appoint Jon Curry as
General Manager, as of February 21, 2017.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors herby approves and authorizes
execution of the Employment Agreement with Jon Curry, the terms and conditions of
employment specifically set forth in said Agreement, attached hereto and made part hereof.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board President is authorized to execute the Agreement.
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21% day of February, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution is the Resolution of said District as duly
passed and adopted by said Board of Directors on the 21% day of February 2017.

WITNESS my hand and seal of said Board of Directors this 21% day of February 2017.

Ed Gordon, President
Board of Directors

ATTESTS:

Vanessa Stevens, Board Secretary

B e —

Resolution 2017-02 Page 1




=

%\ﬂﬂ SP&,@

-

STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) 822-1878, sscsd@stallionspringscsd.com

COMNTRITY SERVICESBLSTICY
oum
AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION
Agenda #5
Subject: Request to approve a Cost of Living Adjustment to the Hourly Wage
Scale of 2% for the employees of Stallion Springs based on the CPI of
2016 and effective the first pay period of July 2017 and based on
budgetary ability for Fiscal Year 2018.
Submitted by: David Aranda, Interim General Manager

Meeting Date:

Background:

Recommendation:

February 21, 2017

The Employee Handbook states that the General Manager is to
present the Cost of Living information based on the Consumer Price
Index.

It is important to note that this presentation was not done by the
former General Manager. It is also important to note that while the
handbook states that the Cost of Living information will be presented
to the Board, it is the Board that will either approve a recommended

COLA or deny it.

As the Interim General Manager | am attempting to follow the
handbooks direction, but | am also asking the Board to approve the
2% CPI that occurred in 2016 and apply it to the wages of all
employees who work for the District.

Approve a Cost of Living Increase as outlined in the ASL.



Consumer Price Index Summary

Transmission of material in this release is embargoed until
8:30 a.m. (EST) January 18, 2017 USDL-17-0058

Technical information: (202) 691-7000 cpi_infolbls.gov www.bls.gov/cpi
Media Contact: (202) ©91-5%02 PressOfficel@bls.gov

CONSUMER PRICE INDEX ~ DECEMBER 2016

The Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) increased 0.3
percent

in December on a seasonally adjusted basis, the U.S. Bureau of Labor
Statistics

reported today. Over the last 12 months, the all items index rose 2.1
percent

before seasonal adjustment.

Continuing their recent trends, the shelter and gasoline indexes increased
in

December and were largely responsible for the seasonally adjusted all items
increase. The shelter index rose 0.3 percent in December, while the gasoline

index increased 3.0 percent.

Recent trends also continued in the food indexes, as the food at home index
again declined, offsetting an increase in the index for food away from home
and leaving the overall food index unchanged for the sixth consecutive
month,

The energy index continued to rise, advancing 1.5 percent in December,
primarily due to an increase in the gasoline index.

The index for all items less food and energy rose 0.2 percent in December,
the same increase as in November. Along with the shelter index, the indexes
for motor vehicle insurance, medical care, education, airline fares, used
cars and trucks, and new vehicles were among the indexes that increased.
The indexes for apparel and communication declined in December.

The all items index rose 2.1 percent for the 12 months ending December. This
figure has been steadily rising since July, and is the largest 12-month
increase since the period ending June 2014. The index for all items less
food and energy rose 2.2 percent for the 12 months ending December, and the
energy index increased 5.4 percent. In contrast, the food index declined

0.2 percent over the last 12 months.




—_-em‘

COMMTNTYY SERVICES DISTRCY

B

L

STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) 822-1878, sscsd@stallionspringscsd.com

AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Subject:
Submitted by:
Meeting Date:

Background:

Recommendation:

Agenda #6

Approval to discontinue the agreement with Houston Magnani Group.
David Aranda, Interim General Manager

February 21, 2017

Many Years ago (early 1990's) the District was left out of legislation
that would have provided some additional funding for the Police
Department. That lesson motivated the General Manager, Police
Chief and Board of Directors to have vested interest in a legislative
advocacy group that would look after the interests of our District.

As the time moves on things change. My research shows that the
District continues to pay $200 per month for this service. In speaking
with the Chief it appears that other than an invoice and some
paperwork each year there has been no correspondence from the
Houston Magnani group for Stallion Springs.

In conjunction with that, CSDA, which Stallion Springs belongs to, has
a very strong legislative group that not only looks at potential police
legislation but looks at all legislation for services the District renders.
CSDA is also capable of working with a District like Stallion in drafting
legislation for needs the District may have.

It is time to use the membership of CSDA more and reduce the
additional expense with Houston Magnani by terminating the
agreement.

Terminate the agreement between the Stallion Springs Community
Services District and the Houston Magnani Group



B REPORT OF LOBBYIST EMPLOYER
(Government Code Section 86116) PAGEL . OF 5

or

(] REPORT OF LOBBYING COALITION
(2 Cal. Code of Regs. Section 18616.4)

FORM 635 ) . .
1993 IMPORTANT: Lobbying Coalitions must attach' a
completed Form 635-C to this Report.
REPORT COVERS PERIOD FROM 19/1/2016  tyrougH12/31/2016 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
CUMULATIVE PERIOD BEGINNING 1/1/2015 A

TYPE OR PRINT IN INK

F or mformatton required to be provtded to you pursuant to the Information Practices Act of 1977, see [nformation 8
sing [ rovi "the Political Reform Act,
NAME OF FILER:
STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUSINESS ADDRESS: (Number and Street) (City) (State)  (Zip Code) TELEPHONE NUMBER:
27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE TEHACHAPT CA 93561 (661) 822-3268

PART I - LEGISLATIVE OR STATE AGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS ACTIVELY LOBBIED DURING THE PERIOD
(See instructions on reverse.)

None

':’ If more space is needed, check box and attach continuation sheets,

SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS THIS PERIOD

0.00
A. Total Payments to In-House Employee Lobbyists (Part 111, Section A, COIUMA 1).veeerremreeereeeererseereeeesseeneee 3
800.00
Total Payments to Lobbying Firms (Part 111, Section B, Column B)eiieirei e e s e ¥
0.00
Total Activity EXpenses (Part I, SECHON C).ovueuuiviinirrerreeseeoreseeesessessseesssessesesssess sesssessssssssessssessssmeassesssessseses 2
$0.00
D. Total Other Payments to Influence (Part 111, SECtION DY......vvcveeerereeresrssessreerssssesssssssesmsessessesseressessssesssessssessenaee
GRAND TOTAL (A + B+ C 4 D BBOVE)......oseeeoeercesirssss s s e sessesssss s sseseesesessssn ££00.00
$0.00
L. Total Payments in Connection with PUC Activitics (Part 111, Section E)...ouvvrvvverenns . .
F. Campaign Contributions: [_] Part 1v completed and attached [ campaign contributions made this period
VERIFICATION

['have used all reasonable diligence in preparing this Report. I have reviewed the Report and to the best of my knowledge the informa-
tion contained herein and in the attached schedules is true and complete.
I certify under penaity of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct

Executed on (Date) At (City and State) By (¢ pléyer or cspmmb © )ﬂucr)
1/31/2017 Tehachapi, CA

Name of Employer or Responsible Ofticer (1'ype or Print) Title
David Aranda Interim General Manager
IV e\ w Ve

SUIFY



i Houstox Group

) GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS  COUNSELING

April 10, 2000

Mr. David Aranda, General Manager

Stallion Springs Community Services District
28500 Stallion Springs Drive

Tehachapi, CA 93561

Dear Mr. Aranda:

This document shall serve as a Letter of Understanding (LOU) for the State of California
legislative alert, research and action services to be provided to the Stallion Springs Community

Services District (SSCSD) by the Houston Group (HG).

HG will conduct its activities on the following basis, should this recital meet with your
concurrence:

0 Research and prepare for potential incorporation into existing legislation, or any
subsequent proposal which seeks to amend Sections 30061 et al of the California
Government Code to provide supplemental state revenues to local public law enforcement
agencies in the state. More specifically, seek to guarantee eligibility status for community
services districts with law enforcement responsibilities in the event that the current state
allocation to local law enforcement agencies, pursuant to the Citizens’ Option for Public
Safety (COPS), is increased by a legislative or budgetary action.

0 Attempt to advance legislation during the current legislative year or during the 2001-2002
Legislative Session which would ensure that community service districts with police
protection powers in the state receive an appropriate share of any supplemental
revenue sources appropriated in any subsequent budget act or legislation.

0 Actively engage the legislative process to influence issues identified as having an impact to
the operations of members of the SSCSD and advocate in cooperation with other
associations and coalitions in the common pursuit of an increase in COPS funding.

0 Keep you and your designees(s) informed on a timely basis as to the status of the above
referenced proposal as well as others issues identified to be of interest to SSCSD.

0 When employees of HG are acting upon the advice of the SSCSD to matters attendant
to this LOU, said employees are acting as independent contractors, and not as employees

of SSCSD.

0 HG will prepare for the members of the Caucus the “quarterly Reports” required by the
Fair Political Practices Act. Upon approval and return of the document, HG will file the

1029 J STREET, SUITE 300, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814 - TELEPHONE (916) 447-9884 « FAX (916) 441-4211 + WWW:thehoustongroup.com



reports with the Office of the Secretary of State, and forward a certified copy to the
SSCSD.

0 Services cited above will be provided to the SSCSD beginning April 1, 2000. SSCSD
will be invoiced for services in the amount of $500.00 per month and shall be payable
within thirty (30) days upon presentation of an appropriate invoice. The term of this LOU
shall begin April 1, 2000 and terminate October 1, 2000 unless it is agreed to by mutual
consent between SSCSD and HG that the terms of this LOU shall be extended beyond

this date.

0 This LOU may be modified with the mutual consent of the participating parties, and is
terminable by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice.

Communication attendant to this LOU shall be directed as follows:

Mr. David Aranda, G.M. Doug Houston, V.P.
Stallion Springs CSD The Houston Group
28500 Stallion Springs Drive 1029 J St., Ste.300
Tehachapi, CA 93561 Sacramento, CA 95814
(661) 822-1878 (916) 447-9884

If the above recital constitutes your understanding, and meets with your approval, please sign and
date the enclosed copy of this LOU and return it for our records. Please retain the original for
your records. The Fair Political Practices Commission requires that a copy of this LOU be on file
in the offices of the SSCSD and HG.

Thank you for the opportunity to, again, be of service to the Stallion Springs Community Services
District, and you can be assured of our dedicated efforts and professional conduct in pursuit of

your interests.

Acceptance of the Letter of Understanding:

For SSCSD For The Houston Group
D Durk 7

Iy ' 'y e

o Ny / /;_?/f.'ff-”-.‘f--/_;:___ ‘ /’{/

David Aranda Robert Houston

Date: _ &~/ 20 Date ¥~ e




Tt — -

CONNTNTTY SERVICES DISYRLCT
Bus

SOy,

STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) 822-1878, sscsd@stallionspringscsd.com

AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Subject:
Submitted by:
Meeting Date:

Background:

Recommendation:

Agenda #7

Approval to pay off the Police Vehicle Loan of $59,058.35.
David Aranda, Interim General Manager
February 21, 2017

The Board approved the purchase of two police vehicles with a four
year loan at $21,146 per year. It would be advantageous for the
District to pay off the loan at this time. The District would save $6,000
in interest payments and the District would have additional operating
monies for next year's budget.

Approve the payment of $59,058.35 in regard to paying of the police
vehicle loans.



o ra

e e AT

=
J l@ FardCredit

Almetreste——— o

Ford Motar Credit Company

“PAYOFF INVOICE |
February 15, 2017

s —

|
L

LESSEE:

Stallion Springs Community Services

REKIY PAYMENT TG

ATTENTION:

Jenny Morris

FAX:
jmorris@stallionspringscsd.com

DEPT 67-434

FMCC MUNICIPAL FINANCE

PO BOX 67000

DETROIT, Ml 48267-0434

"|FORD MOTOR CREDIT.COMPANY

 PLEASE RETURN'A'C
ACCOUNT PAY OFF )i
NUMBER GOOD UNTIL _ AMOUNT
6522501 317/2017 (2) 2017 Fard PI $53,057.38
GHA17366-GHA17367 | =l
L LEASE BUYOUT $1.00
) $59,058.35
DAILY RATE; e ene—
$8.64

Payment hy ACH CredIt or Wire Transfer:
Send to Comerica Bank, 39200 West Six Mile Road Livonia, Mi 48152-07539

ABA Routing No.: 072 000 096
For Credit to: Ford Motor Credit Gompany, Municipal Finance Ciearing Accaunt
Account No.: 107 613438 4
Reference your seven digit account number ahd Name in the OBJ section

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call;

Mary Lou Turner
miumer?Rigid dom

Custorner Service (313)248-4570




N P A5 A %(052;50!

ATTACHMENT 1
TO
SCHEDULE NQ. 6522501 - MASTER EQUIPMENT LEASE-FURCHASE AGREEMENT

LEASE PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Mastler Lease No.: 6522501

W Rl Yo %‘\V\'ﬂ By JOJM

Lease Payment Number  Lease Pavment Date Lease Payment  Interest Portion  Principal Portion  Congluding Payment

Interest Rate: 5.45%, Underwriting Fee: $545.00

Commencement Date of Schedule: 08/01/2016 ,U\\é\\v'

78,249.64

'y . 620 {2‘”5 21,146.03 0.00 21,146.03 57,103.61

. 2 b/z0 2017 21,146.03 3,112.15 18,033.88 39,069.73

3 !o/w 72018 21,146.03 2,129.30 19,016.73 20,053.00

4 b /,_,p /2019 21,146.03 1,003.03 20,053.00 1.00
ToraLs 84,584.12 6,334.48 76,249.64

BN
4 WO)Q(%@ o)

G



STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) 822-1878, sscsd@stallionspringscsd.com

COMMTNIYY SERVICES DISTRICT
Bum

AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Agenda #8

Subject: Approval of Resolution 2017-03, a Resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Stallion Springs C.S.D. continuing a program for
Enhanced Weed Abatement within the District.

Submitted by: David Aranda, Interim General Manager
Meeting Date: February 21, 2017
Background: For a number of years now the District has followed a process that

protects the community in regard to fire hazards and makes the
community “look” better.

The administrative staff has a process in regard to contacting
unimproved property owners within the area designated in the
Resolution. Those individuals have a choice to mow their lots within a
certain time frame of pay for the District to have the lots mowed.

The District has utilized both contract labor and has done the mowing
in house over the years.

It is being recommended that for 2017, the work be contracted out. It
is also recommended, based on a preliminary phone call | had with a
prior vendor/mower, that the rate get raised from $80 per lot to $95
per lot.

It should be noted that the improved properties within the areas
designated in the Resolution is the responsibility of the property owner
to mow and meet Kern County Fire Guidelines for defensible space. |t
should also be noted that areas in Stallion but NOT included in the
Resolution still rest on the property owner and Stallion Springs CSD,
property owners and organizations should impress upon Kern County
Fire Department the importance of having an aggressive defensible
space of clearance for each and every lot in Stallion.

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 2017-03.



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Resolution No. 2017-03

RE: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT CONTINUING A PROGRAM FOR ENHANCED
WEED ABATEMENT

WHEREAS, this Board of Directors declares and determines as follows:

1. Government Code Section 61100(t), which is applicable to Community Services
District, provides in part:

“Abate weeds pursuant to Part 5 Section 14875 of the Health and Safety Code.”

2. Duly adopted and recorded “Amended and Restated of Declaration of Establishment
of Restrictions, Easements, Conditions, Covenants and Restrictions for Tract 3445", as
amended and restated February 15, 2000, and recorded with the officials of Kern
County as document No. 0200024860 on March 3, 2000, provide as follows at Article
11.D.3:

“‘No weeds, rubbish, debris, objects or materials of any kind, plant, tree(s) seeds
infected with noxious insects, diseases or infestations, shall be placed, grown or
permitted to accumulate upon any portion of lot so as to render or thereafter render
such portion of the lot unsanitary, unsightly, offensive, a fire hazard, or detrimental to
any lot or parcel in the vicinity thereof or to the occupants of any such lot or parcel. In
the event of any default in the performance of this provision, the Stallion Springs
Community Services District hereby reserves unto itself and any of its agents the right
to enter upon that portion of the property and do all things necessary to place the site in
a safe, sanitary and orderly condition and any expenses therefor shall result in a lien
against the property unless paid by the owner of said property within forty-five (45) days
after written demand thereof.”

3. With adoption of Ordinance No. 112 on August 17, 1999, this Board established a
weed abatement ordinance in accordance with the foregoing authorities and as
otherwise provided by law.

4. The Kern County Fire Department encourages full weed abatement of property to
protect lives and structure from fires, wherever possible.

5. The following areas of Stallion Springs Community Services District (“District”) are
particularly subject to threat of fire because of denser population and smaller lots, in
addition to being most visible aesthetically within the community: All, or portions, of lots
in Tract 4286 and Blocks E, N, U, X, Y, Z, LL, MM, V, P, JJ, DD, FF, Il, BB, KK, CC, NN,
OO0, GG, HH, and EE. (See attached map.)

Resolution 2017-03 Weed Abatement Program Continuance ) Page 1 of 2



6. Because of the unique nature of that portion of Stallion Springs described _above at
paragraph 5, it is in the interest of the District and its landowners to adopt, during 2017,
a weed abatement program more stringent than that provided in Ordinance No. 112.

7. The Stallion Springs Police Department finds weed abatement to assist in public
safety.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors as follows:
1. The foregoing findings and recitals are true and correct.

2. The District shall adopt the following Weed Abatement Program in 2017 for that
portion of the District identified at paragraph 5 above:

2.1 Notification, by lot owners, mowing_their own property must be submitted tg the
District by May 31st, 2017 and mowed by June 15th, 2017. Otherwise, the District
assumes the property owner desires the District to mow the lot.

2.2 Payment of $95 by property owners desiring to have the District mow their lot must
be received by June 25th, 2017.

2.3 Failure to prepay the $95.00 by June 25th, 2017 will result in a charge of $155.00.

2.4 If the owner does not timely pay such $155.00 charge, the District will pursue the
process and remedies prescribed in Section 6 and 7 of Ordinance No.112.

3. The General Manager shall make available a notice of the provisions of the
Resolution to all property owners of the lands described in Section A.5 above.

4. This Resolution is supplemental to Ordinance 112 and does not supersede
Ordinance 112 except as specifically provided herein.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Stallion
Springs Community Services District this 21% day of February 2017, on the following roll
call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Ed Gordon, President

Board of Directors
Aftest:

Vanessa Stevens, Secretary
Board of Directors

e —
Resolution 2017-03 Weed Abatement Program Continuance Page 2 of 2




%&QN P%

STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) 822-1878, sscsd@stallionspringscsd.com

CONNEATTY SERVICES DISTACY

Dum

AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Subject:

Submitted by:
Meeting Date:

Background:

Recommendation:

Agenda #9

Approval to expend up to $1,000 for Director Travel to the CSDA
Governance Training Course in San Luis Obispo.

David Aranda, Interim General Manager
February 21, 2017

Over the years the District has budgeted and encourages Board
members to receive training that is beneficial to the oversight they
provide in Stallion Springs and for the C.S.D.

President Gordon is interested in attending the Special District
Leadership Academy Information is attached. .

Approve the travel costs, not to exceed $1,000. It should be noted
that the registration fee is not included in this cost estimate because it
is believed that a grant from the SDLF will be obtained.



Event Program Display Page 1 of 1

2017 Special District Leadership Academy
Conference SLO

2017 Special District Leadership Academy Conference

This conference content is based on CSDA's Special District Leadership Acadermy
(SDLA) curriculum-based continuing education program which recognizes the necessity
for the board and the general manager to work together toward a common goal.

Member:

Early on or before Friday 3/24/17: First - $600, Addl - $400

Regular after 3/24/17: First - $650, Addl - $450

Non-Member: Early, on or before Friday 3/24/17. First - $900, Addl - $600
Regular after 3/24/17: First - $975, Addl - $675

Agenda:

05:30 pm - 07:00 pm Registration & Networking Reception (4/23)
08:30 amn - 12:30 pm Education Sessions (4/24)

12:30 pm - 01:30 pm Lunch Provided (4/24)

01:45 pm - 04:30 pm Education Sessions (4/24)

05:30 pm - 07:00 pm Reception (4/24)

08:30 am - 12:00 pm Education Sessions (4/25)

12:00 pm - 01:00 pm Lunch Provided (4/25)

01:15 pm - 04:00 pm Education Sessions (4/25)

08:30 am - 12:00 pm Education Sessions (4/26)

Room reservations are available at CSDA rate of $120 plus tax, single or double
occupancy by calling 805-549-0800 and using the group code XCO. Thereis
complimentary self-parking at this location. The room reservation cut-off is March 24,
2017, however, space is limited and may sell out before this date.

Click here (http:/ /www.csda.net/wp-
content/uploads/2017/01/2017_SDLA_conference_brochure.pdf) to view a brochure

for this event.

When 4/23/2017 - 4/26/2017

Where

Embassy Suites San Luis Obispo

333 Madonna Road

San Luis Obispo, CA 93405 United States

http://members.csda.net/imis15/EventDetail?EventKey=17SDLACON2 2/17/2017



CONNTTY SERVICES DISTRICT

oum

STALLION SPRINGS
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

27800 STALLION SPRINGS DRIVE, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
(661) 822-3268, FAX (661) 822-1878, sscsd@stallionspringscsd.com

AGENDA SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Subject:

Submitted by:

Meeting Date:

Background:

Recommendation:

Agenda #10

Board consideration of eliminating the Assistant General Manager
position for Stallion Springs and reduce the corresponding
compensation for that position.

David Aranda, Interim General Manager
February 21, 2017

Around late 2014 the resignation of the General manager resulted in
Board action that resulted in Brad Burris taking on the Interim General
Manager position and Mike Grant remaining as Police Chief and being
asked to take on a more active role with overall staff and thus holding
the additional title of Assistant General Manager.

In conjunction with the hiring of a General Manager around July 2015
and her lack of specific knowledge in certain areas if the District
Operation, the Board retained Mike Grant as the Assistant General
Manager.

With the General Manager leaving at the end of October 2016 and
David Aranda working part time as the Interim General Manager Mike
Grant was retained as the Assistant General Manager.

With the hiring of a new General Manager and with his skill set the
need for an Assistant General Manager appears to net be necessary.
The documents attached show that over this time period Mike Grant
was compensated at two different times. Additional compensation in
2014 was $1,000 per month and then in April of 2015 an additional
$500 was paid as compensation for this responsibility.

The Board of Directors should be prepared to discuss this request,
listen to Mike Grant and determine the need for retaining an Assistant
General Manager and then determine possible compensation
reductions.



 STALLION SPRINGS CoMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

EST.1970

MEMORANDUM
November 12, 2014

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

At the Wednesday, November 5, 2014, Closed Session of the Stallion Springs Board of
Directors meeting, the Board voted to appoint Chief of Police Mike Grant as Interim

Assistant General Manager.

In addition, the Board of Directors voted to compensate Chief Grant for this appointr}len.t at
the rate of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) per month. This compensation is to be pal_d bi-
monthly in addition to his regular salary and is to be effective November 1, 2014 until such

time as the Board of Directors directs him to cease this activity.

Dave Burt
President
Stallion Springs Board of Directors

27800 Stallion Springs Dr. Tehachapi, CA 93561 —— www.mysscsd.com —— Tel 661-822-3268 | 661-822-1878 Fax



Julie Brady _ _ ) [

From: Corgimomlb6@aol.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 4 03 PM

To: jbrady@stallionspringscsd.com

Subject: [s this what you need? [ will sign and bring in.

This will confirm that the Board approved a $500 per month pay increase for Mi'ke Grant effective
April 15, 2015 and continuing until further notice and subject to CalPers regulations.

L P

Clydell Lamkin
Chairman
Stallion Springs Board of Directors



STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES
FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

TUESDAY, JANUARY 11, 2017 @ 5:00 PM

Call to Order: Chair Gordon
Flag Salute: Director Young
Roll Call: Present: Directors Gordon, McLaughlin, Wellman,
Young, and Chair Lamkin
Absent: Director McLaughlin
Note: Go, La, Mc, We and Yo are abbreviations for Directors Gordon, Lamkin, McLaughlin,

Wellman and Young respectively. For example: Go;Yo denotes Director Gordon
made the motion and Director Young seconded it. Each item relates to the agenda
item by the same number. Immediately following each item of these minutes is a
description, printed in capital letters of the action taken on that item by the Board of

Directors.

1) RESERVED FOR PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS AND ADDENDUM.

2) PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS. No action taken.

CLOSED SESSION

1) Personnel: Government Code § 54957(b) Consider the Appointment of a Public
Employee

Signed:

Ed Gordon, President
Board of Directors

Attest:

Vanessa Stevens, Secretary
Board of Directors



STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES
FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

TUESDAY, JANUARY 17,2017 @ 6:00 PM

Call to Order: Chair Gordon
Flag Salute: Director Young
Roll Call: Present: Directors Gordon, McLaughlin, Weliman,

Note:

1)
2)
3)

4)

7)

Young, and Chair Lamkin

Absent: None

Go, La, Mc, We and Yo are abbreviations for Directors Gordon, Lamkin, McLaughlin,
Wellman and Young respectively. For example: Go;Yo denotes Director Gordon
made the motion and Director Young seconded it. Each item relates to the agenda
item by the same number. Immediately following each item of these minutes is a
description, printed in capital letters of the action taken on that item by the Board of

Directors.

RESERVED FOR PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS AND ADDENDUM.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS. No action taken.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS. No action taken.

APPROVAL TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH SC COMMUNICATIONS FOR
A NEW COMPLETE RADIO SYSTEM AT A COST NOT TO EXCEED $31.000. We-
“I move that we approve the new radio system at a cost not to exceed $31,000 to be
paid out of the Capital Reserve Fund.” We;Yo. All Ayes. Chair Gordon- “Motion is

CARRIED.”

APPROVAL TO PURCHASE A STREET SWEEPER AT A COST NOT TO EXCEED
$10,000. Mec- “I move that we approve the purchase of a street sweeper at a cost not
to exceed $10,000 to be paid out of the Roads Capital Reserve Fund.” Mc;Yo. All
Ayes. Chair Gordon- “Motion is CARRIED.”

REQUEST TO REFUND A PORTION OF WATER CAPACITY ($2.196) FOR A NEW
HOME LOCATED ON ASCOT CT. Mc- “l make a motion not to refund the amount for
the water capacity fees.” Mc;Yo. All Ayes. Chair Gordon- “Motion is CARRIED.”

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2017-01 THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE FOR
STALLION SPRINGS C.S.D. Yo-‘I move that we approve the Conflict of Interest
Code for Stallion Springs C.S.D.” Yo;La. All Ayes. Chair Gordon- “Motion is
CARRIED.”




8)

9)

10)

11)

12)
13)
14)

15)

APPROVAL OF THE CALPERS PAY SCALE FOR 2017. No public comments. La-"'l
move that we approve the CalPERS pay scale for 2017." La;We. All Ayes. Chair
Gordon- “Motion is CARRIED.”

APPROVAL OF THE STALLION SPRINGS ORGANIZATION CHART, JOB
DESCRIPTIONS AND SALARY RANGES FOR 2017. Yo-‘| move we approve the
Organization Chart, Job Descriptions and salary ranges for 2017, excluding the
General Manager information.” Yo;We. All Ayes. Chair Gordon- “Motion is
CARRIED.”

APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 20, 2016 REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES. We- “l move that we approve the minutes.” We;La. Al Ayes, with
Director Young abstained. Chair Gordon- “Motion is CARRIED."

APPROVAL OF CHECKS IN THE AMOUNT OF $65.686.62 AND APPROVAL OF
THE CALPERS RETIREMENT PAYMENTS. La- “| move that we approve the checks
and the CalPERS Retirement Payments.” La;Mc. All Ayes. Chair Gordon- “Motion is
CARRIED.”

FINANCIAL REPORT. “Financial Report RECEIVED AND FILED.”

POLICE REPORT. “Police Report RECEIVED AND FILED.”

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT. “Manager's Report RECEIVED AND FILED.”

MOTION TO ADJOURN. Yo- “l move that we adjourn this meeting.”

Signed:

Ed Gordon, President
Board of Directors

Attest:

Vanessa Stevens, Secretary
Board of Directors

January 17, 2017 Minutes Page 2 of 2



STALLION SPRINGS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES
FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

TUESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2017 @ 5:00 PM

Call to Order: Chair Gordon
Flag Salute: Director Young
Roll Call: Present: Directors Gordon, McLaughlin, Wellman,
Young, and Chair Lamkin
Absent: None
Note: Go, La, Mc, We and Yo are abbreviations for Directors Gordon, Lamkin, McLaughlin,

Weliman and Young respectively. For example: Go;Yo denotes Director Gordon
made the motion and Director Young seconded it. Each item relates to the agenda
item by the same number. Immediately following each item of these minutes is a
description, printed in capital letters of the action taken on that item by the Board of

Directors.

1) RESERVED FOR PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS AND ADDENDUM.

2) PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS. No action taken.

CLOSED SESSION

3) PERSONNEL: GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957(b) CONSIDER THE APPOINTMENT
OF A PUBLIC EMPLOYEE.

OPEN SESSION IMMEDIETLY FOLLOWING

4) PRESENTATION, DISCUSSION & APPROVAL OF 2016 FISCAL YEAR (JULY 1,
2015-JUNE 30, 2016) AUDIT BY CPA PAUL KAYMARK OF THE PUN GROUP,
ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS. Yo-'l make a motion to approve the 2015-2016
Fiscal Year Audit as presented.” Yo;Mc. All Ayes. Chair Gordon- “Motion is
CARRIED.”

Signed:

Attest:

Ed Gordon, President
Board of Directors

Vanessa Stevens, Secretary
Board of Directors



} efed

SoEY6'y CoEYe WWLOL
zTeaL'e UWPY-10  2Z'E9L'T (seakojdwz) uswaeinay siadied - 0515 20-L1# dav-Sy3d
2Z°9Z1 JaMes-90  22'9ZL- (aso) wawemay s1adied - 6v16 20-L1# dQv-Sd3d
9€°50G 18)BAA-G0  9E°G05- (as9) wewaimey siadle) - 671§ 20-LL# dAQVv-SH3d
0LYS SPEOM-40 0L ¥S- (as9) wawoamay siadeD - 6v1S 20-L1# dAv-S¥3d
oLszy't fgjes oNand-€0  02°€2H'L- (as2) wewemsy siedied - 6¥15 Z0-L1# dAv-SH3d
19671 o9y B sNed-20 L96bL- (as9) wewamey siadED - 6rLS 20-Li# dav-s¥3d
82026 UWpY-10  8L°025- (@s2) uewemey siadeD - 615 Z0-/L# dav-S¥3ad
S9EYS I IS9M 98U} JO yueg-yse) - 511 Z0-LL# dAQV-SY3d dav-s¥3divo LLOZILENLO 08108 EEE] !
08'626'% 08'626'v- IW1lol
ov'951'z UWPY-L0  O¥'9G)'Z- . (seekojdw3) WISy SI9dIBD - 051G 10-L1# dAv-S¥3d
ov'0zi Jamas-80 Oy 02L- (QsD) wawamay s19d|ed - 6v1§ LO-LL# d4QV-Sd3d
9€'605 19JBM-G0  9€°G0S- (as9Q) wswaigay s13die) - 671§ 10-Z}# dAV-S¥3d
0L¥S Speoy-¥0  0L'P5- (@s0) wawamay siaded - 6vL§ 10~ L# dAv-S¥3d
oLeey's A3jeS 2llANd-€0  0L°€CH' L {@s0) wawamey s1aded - 6v45 L0-LL# dAVY-SH3d
L9611 28y B sWed-z0  L9°6¥i- (asD) wawaiysy s1adiey - 6v15 L0-LL# dAQV-$H3d
15615 uwpy-10  1S61G- (@s0) wawaiay s18died - 6715 L0-LL# dAV-SY¥3d
08'626't~ IS3M aU} JO Jueg-yses « 051} 10-2}# dAV-S¥3d davy-sy3dIvo 1021110 LLLOS %9842
0£'6.6'% 0£'6.6'7- vL10L
290812 ulpy-L0  29°08L'e- (seaho|dwiz) awamay s18ded - 0515 92-91# dav-SH3ad
ov'oz) JamMas-g0  0pP'0Z)- (asD) waswaiey s18died - 6vLS 9Z-91# dAv-Sy3d
9g'508 lolep-G0  9E°G0%- (QsD) Wawalyay siadied - 6vLS 92-9l# dav-S¥ad
0L'¥S Speoy-¥0  0.'¥G- (as2) walwaley s19dieD - 6¥1§ 92-8l# dav-S¥3d
0.7¢2v'L feges onand-¢0  04'¢€2y'L- (@s0) wewanay siadied - 6¢1LG 92-91# dQv-Sy3d
19°6v1 J8y @ SNed-Z0 L9'BYiL- (aso) wswaigey s1ddied - 6vLS 9Z-91# dAv-Sy3d
S8'vbS ulwpy-10 58 FYS- (aso) wawamay siedied - 6vLS 9Z-91# dQv-Sy3d
0E°626' ISaM dU3 JO yueg-ysed - o511 9Z-9L# dQv-S¥3d dav-sy3divo LLOZIEO/LO ¥L10S %%8yo
junowy [euibug mwm._.o junouwy pied a unooay - owsy m...:mz ajeq wnN adA|

L10Z AMVNNVY( - S¥3d1VD
1'e3aqg %29y LLI30/20
3213S1g S921A19S Aunwwo) sbulidg uolyeys WdoL:e



} ebed

$9°810'%
v98L0'Y
r9'8LOY
LTe9e’t

eLVLY'S
L6°08E'S
oreer'e
19°00L'}
16°¢¢8
SL'ELC
SL°96

orzhl'v

greLl'e-
9¢'¥20't
£5°0EL'€-
09°v29'e-
G2'195'¢-
08°'2E5'c-
08°LyT'E-
06'9v0'e-
12°520'c-
€0'6¥6'C-
£0'690'2-
€06¥5"L-
Zy'gre-

ZL616-

16708¢'s
soueleg

22°29¢')-
LT29E' L
LTC9E"}L-
LZT9E'L

286
18'166')
6¥'82L't
0.'298
91’619
00°LL}
S1'96

9rZHL'Y-

01°88-
£8°€6¢-
£6°50L-
S8°C9-
G6'8¢Z-
00°68¢-
0€°102-
62l
81’92~
00°006-
00°00S-
19°002-
02°89¢2-
¢L6LS-

junowy

HXEX X XXX

KEXXHKXX XXX X XX XX

41D

WOO'NOZYWY
""IM3HL 4O YNvE
"'IM 3HL 4O XNvd
“"IM IHL 40 XNvg
""IM 3HL 40 ANvE
"'3M 3HL 40 MNVE
"3M 3HL 4O MNvd

10430 3WCH
WOO'NOZVINY

" NMVY IdVHOVHAL
TMAUVYD NYHL TIVS
"883M INIYdVLSIA
WOJ'NOZVINY
WOO'NOZVNY
"*dIND3 ANMNLSVYOD
"0 JWOH ¥33NOId
"ONI ‘Q13M 2V

ZAIH 3ZINILHO
HO310dd SNOd

" 130NV3 OOVOIHD
IVOILOVL LL'S

elen

~0-v0L
2 03aQ
2 03d
'Z203a
g 93a
2 03a
"203a

oduejeq Bujpuz

2102/1€/10 J0 se aoue|eg JoisiBay

edue|eg palea|]

suoloesUEl| palesD jejol

£102/0¢/10
9Loz/LEeL
9l0Z/ieel
9L0Z/Le/ElL
gLoerierel
9loZ/Le/ct
910¢/LE/2}

HPaIJ pled upald
ng
g
g
Iid
g
g

sway 7 - s} pei) pue sjuawhed

saaueApy yses pue sableys (el

06¥200
'e-200
'oeeLs
TPLLOZ
85086
a4l
66116
§.925¢
L80€0
%2
Z-1dO
9918
lglele
"'85002

L102/1¥2/10
£102/e2/10
L102/02/1L0
2L02/8L/L0
2102/9L/10
£102/94/10
LL0Z/EVLD
L102/24/10
L10efeLo
Lioz/iene
£2102160/40
£102/90/10
L102/50/10
2102/10/10

ebieyg pseg yparn
afrey) ped wpain
abieyg pieg yiparo
ableyg pred JIpasn
abJeyd pied npasn
abley) pieg ypat)
abley pieg wpaln
ab.eyg pred npasn
abiey9 pied wpaid
abieyg pied upaid
ableyd preq wparn
abieyd pseo upa1d
abieyo pied ypaid
afiey) preg upasd

SWejl | - SeIURAPY Yses pue sebieyn
suoljoesuel] peies|)

wnnN

ejeq

oauejeqg Gujuuifeg
adAy

2102/1£/10 Buipu3 polad ‘ysam 8yl jo yueg-vaso - L0kZ

lle3aQ UONEIIPU0DaY

1o13s1g S@91A1aS fjlunwwos sbuudg uoljjels

LL/90/20
Wd 81T



L ohea

e

000

6T L~
06 et
€8 2ZL b
SEBLL'C
88 €55 £
¥ealo ¥y

000

000
vz Zv
0Z ¢8-
000
o8 Bri-
000
L1 BE-

000

ooo
SE k)
+8 891~
98 607
Lz 1ar

oo

()
98 L35~

000

a0 o
S5 b8-
LB DBS'E-

oao

000
00§25
05 259

wo

000

1S 21
96 15~
£6 65
06 L9
a0

Sv2i-
28 9y
784
9929

Sy ZL-
7R &7
PLAS
99 §9-
0c o

5¥ 2t~
20 €5
66 09~
16 89~

LRI

80y

rggLoy

LLVie

oz eg
onavL

LLBE

L5 5Lp

9E b1

T4 4

88 146

98 1S

18 065'C

L8 065"

06 259

3

05 259

€l 592

06 29

L]

waloY
8212 8ISEM PI|0S-80
19 004 JR1BA-50
£6 000'L SPECY-pD
s 85¢'} A1B)Bg ONANGE0
€9 pLE 28y P 538420
98 rav uiwpY-10
LL T
vz ey 131850
96 0¥ 1918M-50
08 8v A13jeg olngco
1268 J018AN-SO
15 5Ly

uwpy-10o
of ¥81 933 B SWE-Z0
TL6E 183550
SS 162 uipy-L0
98 145
98 LLS 13MES 90
L8065 €
05 ¥@ uwpy-to
ST 905'¢ unupy-Lg
s 259
00 525
05 J2L A2jes 2)and-¢0
€1 592
152 JBMBS-90
57 6% 131850
6L SPEOY-¥D
1684 98 7 SWed-Z0
svzL JoMas-9D
LE¥E 131EM-50
26 speay-¥0
262 23y 9 SYIEd-Z0
1 4% JAe5-90
1€ 1€ J31BM-50
L SPEOY-FO
6L a3y § Sywed-zo
&4 lamag-90
zo0v 11850
z8L SPEOY-PO
2L 29y 9 SAed 20
’ pasq 581D

1S9/ BUL JOYUBR-YASD - LOVZ
153M 3Y1 JO yued-yaSO  1oLZ
1S9/ 8L JO YUBA-YOSD - L0LE
183 AU Jo yueag-vdsO 1042
1S3MA DY) JO yUEB-YQOSD LOILZ
1SOM QUL JO YUEE-YOSD LOLE

sejqeked s1unoady  Onoz

Juewdinb3 9 sjoo) - ECSS

SOPIBAS B o 5IFS
ssigefed SIUNoo%Y 0002
uewdinb3 » sIn0L €£S5
s9iqeded SUNOY 0002

SORIAA S 7 H SIS
saiqeied S1Uno2oy o2

auoudaraL 61ES
avoydejel §1E5
suoydeiel BICS
auoydajal BIES
saigeied SlUNoddY  0OOZ

S|EDUBYD €75
SaKRAES SIUNOODY Q00T

Wno2oy asuadxy €525
$301A85 PEIUOD ISIN €795
$3)qeABd SIUNCDAY  DODZ

SHOIADS PONUOD SN £L95
SIAUAIIS PBAVOYD IS £/05
swigeded siunoay  pooz

Butuea(d § [BIUdY LWOJIUN  ESOS
Buea|d g IeuaY ulojun €695
Bues|D § (g1UaY UoHUN  £995
Buiiead B RSN ULOpUN €935

S9)qeABd SIUNOOYY 0002
Buiieal] 7 IBIUSY WIOUN  £OBS
Bueaio ¥ jeruey wojun €8s
Buiugald ¢ 121UIY WO  £985
Bujuea|D p 1BIUBY WUYjlUN  £8TT

s0KBAR SIWNOYY  OO0Z
Buiuzary § [BlUAY U0 €395
Buiugs(D § [BlUay uUOjIUN  £995
Buiealo g ey wuolun €895
Buiues|D g |uay ULO)UA  $9OS

sefqedry SIUNDIOY 0002
BuIVEa|D F [BIUSY ULDNLN  £595
Guiuee)D ¥ 121Uy WLOLN  £995
BuUWE3|D § JElUay ULojUN  £69S
Guwea|D g jejuaN WIOjIUN £S5

s3)qefed SIUNOIY  000Z

wnoday

QYD L(J38D
QXvO 11G380
Q¥vD LA3HO
ANV LIA34D
Qyv2 1IQ3¥o
aNvD LIg3H0

NNS ASVIUD
B% HONML ¥O4 JH0D ¥ILvAH

SH¥ 312IHIA 32110d HOL ST18Y0 MONS

D} 0E-MOL d1S (21 - ALILNVND)

ANIWVO- € LANTYD OL AIHIISNYHL QIVINIAO - 2 13NTYD WOUS 1IN0
$3DHYHD HYINOIY SNTd NOILDILIA JiI4 WO IDUYHO IWIL INO

3INOHJZAL
3NOHJ3I3L

ANIWSSISSY TIIN YINGOAITYD ‘%5 Z1 NOILNIOS ILIHOTHIOIAH

NOT HLIM ONILLI2W ONY 34YLS HLIM NOIHONM

L10Z AYYNNYT SYNOH ONILINSNOD

SONYNILNITIN ATHLNOW

DIINOT-3E NYAW-IAIDIJI0 MIN 804 4OLdYT DIINOD-IH

WHOJINN
WHO4INM
WEOLINN
WHOJINN

WIO4INN
WHOLINO
HEOCAINN
WHOZINN

WHOJINN
WHOLINN
WHOJINN
WHOSNN

WHOJ'NN
WHOINN
WHO4INO
WYo4INN

QUYDHILSYW 1S3M THL JO MNVE (8101

QNYOUILSYIW LSIM IHL S0 MNvE
OYYOUILSYIN 1S JHL JO YNYE
Q¥VYOYILSYIN 1SIM THL 4O MNvE
OHVYIMILSYW 1S3M IHL 40 XNva
QYYIHILSYN 1SIM IHL 4O MNVE
QUYOUILSYW LSIM THL J4O XNVB
QUYIUILSYW L1S3M IHL H40 MNVE

Lioz/le/lo
L10Z/1€/)0
LLOZAEILO
LLOZNE/LD
L10211E10
LLOZNE/D
LL02M4E/1L0

QUVYIHILSVW LS3IM 3HL JO JNVE

3NOZ Olny
3NOZ O1Nv
3NOZ OUny
3NOZ Q1NY
ANOZ QLNVY
3NCZ OLNY
3NOZ o1nv

19lv
AR
191Y
1RLY
131y

ONIFTY3IAN3HD OOHY
ONIFT¥OINIHD 0DYY

dinvd YONvUY
Ainva vaNvyy
JiAvQ YONVEY

SNOILNTOS SONNONNY
SNOILNTOS IONNONNY
SNOILNTOS FONNONNY

ONI "S30IAEAS 3AINJININY
QNI S3DINY3S 3AIYDININY
ONI '$3DIAY3S 2014 dINaANY
ONI 'S321AY3S IAINDIHINY
ONI 'S30IANIS IANYIYIAY
ONI S22IAY3S 3AIYdIHINY
ONI 'SIDIAYTS 3AIYdIYINY
ONI 830IA¥3S 3QiNdIYINY
ONI1 'S3DIAYIS 3AIBININY
ONI 'S3DIAYIS 301 INY
ONI '$301AY3S 3adIN3NY
ONI 'STDIAYIS 3AIYdIISWNY
ONI SIJNAA3S 3AIYI¥INY
ONI'S3DIAY3S F0IYdIYINY
ONI'SIVIAYSS SAUININY
ONI 'S3VIAYSS AIYIIETNY
ONI'SIDINYES 301¥dIN3NY
ONI S32IAMY3S 3AILIHINY
ONJ '8321AY3S 301dI3INY
ONI S3DIAY3S 3AIYdININY

awry

INOZ OLNY (Bl0L

£10Z'EC/L0
210%€E/10
L1021CeN0
L10Z/0Z/40
11QZ/02/10
102160710
£10Z/60/40

3NOZ oLnY

171V 18101

40050140 we
L102ISWL0
210Z:50/10
2102450710
L102/50/10

1%ly

ONIFTYDIWIHD ODNY [B10)
10T/ B
L102/€2/10 =

ANFIVDIWIHT ODNY

QAVA YONYYY 8101

L102/€2i10
LIQZ/RTIL0
LL0ZIZID

AAVYA YANYAY
SNOILNTIOS 3ONAONNY iF10L

L102pU/L0
L10Ziv0/10
L102/p0/10

SNOILNTOS IDNNONNY

INI SADINEZS IANESINIAY 100 |

4102Z/52/40 g
LL0Z/52/40
21028192210
LLQTISTHO
L10Z/5210
210Z/8v10
410281710
Z102/84/10
110Z/91410
2102/8L110
2L0ZIL1L0
LE0ZINLALD
2108110
210Z/L4110
LLogriio
Liogmorlo
£302/v0710
L102170/10
4L0Z/¥0/10
£L02/v0/10

ONI 'S3JANIS AR JIHINY

aeQ wﬂ_>.~

2102 Aenuep

Yuop Aq poday |iejaqg sajqeded
UISIg S921AI9S Ajunwwos sBuudg uoleys

SISEQ (RMUDISY

LLA0VZ0

Wd 804



zolngd

000 SL8SL'6 SLBSL'8 wswidinb3e|esajauis QA 1810)
000 SLESL'S SPEOH-p0 \uewdinb3 |exde] 5100 B966T ‘NS - ¥3dIIMS OVOd IHB HOW-AvV1 038N uawdinb3a3|esajoum HeQ 21029210
61 861'6- SLe5L6 ss|geded SWNodY 000 Q1EZ-9}-¥ \vawdinb33|8s8(0UAN HPA 110292110
uelud)nb3e|ESEIOUA HTA
000 05 85"} 05'265°L VAN MO0 JelaL
000 05 465t UIwpY-L0 SOOI PEIUOD OSIN €495 ONILINSNOD VAN 3000 LLOZNEN0
05 165'b- 05 466} s3|qedeg SIUNOIDY  ODOZ YONIT 'MO02 LLOZ/LEND
VAN ‘HO0D
ooo Lz 8ss 428988 FONVENSNI 2417 TYINOTOD 1MoL
oeQ L9 JIMIS-90 eovmnsu| ANKIESId S515 NOILLYOd ¥IAOTIWI-TIINVENSNI 3FA0TdAS ONVHNSNI 3417 IVINOIOD LL0Z/8T/10
L1 l9 1E'S0¢ 131EM-G0 aouaInsy| ANNAEEI S5LS NOILYOd ¥IAOHWI-TINVINSNI 22A0TIWT ADNVHENSNI 347 TVINOI0D 1102/5T/10
Ve ZLE- 0 Ke Speoy-0 asuEInsul Atiqe: S516 NOILEOd ¥IAOTdWI-TINVINSNI SIAOTdWI FONVHNENI 11 TWINOI0D 4102452710
al Lop- L 102 AR)eg 21IG0d-€0 §S15 NOILHOd HIAO TGN -ZONYENSNI 3FAOTdWI JONVENSNI 2417 WVINQIOD L102/52/40
88 ¥18- ZH¥E 92y 7 SWed-20 aoueinsu ANlIqe: SSIS NOILYOd HIAOIdWI-3ONVENSNI 3TA0TaWT FONVANSNI 3317 TVINOTOD L102/52/40
05 6F5- 14982 UIWPY-LO BOUBINSU| AllligESIA S§LS NOILYOd ¥3AOTHWI-3ONVYNSNI 33A0TdNI FONVHENSNI 3417 TYINOTOD LLOZISEIL0
12 889~ 22 888 53/qefEd SIUNCDOY - Q00T 98050£€3 JONVHNSNI 2411 TVINGTI0D £L102/52/L0
JONVHNSNI 3417 TYINOTOD
ooo €1 80¢€ €1 80¢ SNQILNIOS LSYOD OL LSVOD [B10L
000 €1 80¢ f191es oNGNd€0 sreuelew g saiddng 1855 SUONId qOOn SNOILNIOS LSVOD CL 1SY0D L102/80/L0
€L 90 €L 90E saKqEABd SIUNCDY 0002 SNQILNTOS LSYO0D OL 1SY0D £102/60:10
SNOILNTOB LSY0D Ol 1SV0D
000 gL'z f0eLL2 ONILHOCTN TWIONYNIH SH34TYD 18101
000 L8 ¥iB AI9JES 2)Qnd€0 (QS0) Wawanay S9dE 6vLS ALIMBYIT J3ANNZANN ATHLNOW SH3d TV ONILHOLTY TVIONYNIJ SHIJ VO LLOT/LO/L0
18 PLi6- 16 L6 $9)qehed SIUNody Q002 Fe8e NY1d ONILECHIN TYIONYNIL S¥3d 1vD 4102710710
000 ITsel 18Me8-90 {as0) wawaimey UsdIED - 6F15 ALNEYIT A3ANNINN ATHLINOW S¥3dTv0 ONILEOEIN TYIONYNIH SY3JTVD 41021100
22 el €2 Ly Jajepa-so (as2) wawapey s18LIEY - 6715 ALITYITOIAHNNSND ATHINOW SH3JTIVI ONILEOHIY TVIONYNIS SH34IVD £10Z110/10
5% 945 6E YOI 22y 7 SWTd 20 (@SD) wawsiney s18died  6¥1S ALY QIONNANA ATHLINOW SM3d WD ONILEOdIH TVIONYNIH SM34TVD LLOZILO/L0
£8 086~ 8¢ S0% wwpy- Lo (@S0} Wawanazy 1adied - 6¥15 ALITEYI GIANNSNA ATHINOW SH3 VD ONILHOC3N TYIONVYNIS S¥IAJ WO 4102/1010
(-1 LLegl's $3|9BAEd S|UNOd2Y  000T EEBETPEBZ NVd ONILYOC3Y TYIONVYNIL SHIL VD 2402710130
oo 00 Lt A134eS 2lANG-E0 (Q$D) WawauNey SIVJIRD - 6PL5 ALITBYT AIANNANNA ATHINOW SY3dTvD ONILHOdAN TVIONYNIS SHIJTvD £2102/10/80
00 L1- 0oLl salqeARd S1UNOMY  0O0Z ¥65SZ Nv1d ONILEOd3Y TVIONYNIL SH34TVD 210200740
ENILHO4IN TVIONYNIS SHIdIVD
c00 1§ 52¢ \5 ST ONI ' 00 INVJONE ZNIE IR10L
geo 35144 ulwpy-10 susdoig  €2ES 3NVYdOdd ONI* O 3NVJONd ZN3S L1020 a
-4 3144 sapIeAE SIUN022Y  OOT ONI OO 3NVdOud ZN38 LIOZ/IE/LO a
“ON! 02 3NYdO¥dd ZN3E
®Ro 00 €61y 00 £8}°} ONI-S3IHOLVHOEY 08 12101
coo 00 LLL 13M35H) SisABUY BT LEeS SIsABUY g8 ANISIIHOLYEO8Y) 09 L10Z/0e/L0 e
00 LiL- Qo Ll salqedRd SIUNQODY  0O0Z ONI-E3/H0LY¥O8Y1 08 110Z/08/L0 E
c00 008k JIMISHO sishleuy qen LEgs sisk(euy ne7 ONI-STHOLYHO8Y 08 210Z/08/L0 =1
00 Bk 006} $3|qRARG SIUNOTVY  QOOZ ONI-SAIMOLYHO08YT 08 L10Z/0€/1 0 @
000 00 68 Jomag-90 sisAleuy QBT 1595 siskjeuy qe7 ONISIRIOLYHOBYT 08 L10Z108N 0 )
c0 65 coe9 sa|qeded SN0V Q00T ONI-S3r40LYHOEY] 098 110Z/08/10 3
a0 0 0009 JR1BMG0 sisk|Buy Qe LEGS sishteuy qe £102/87740 g
00 08 00 09 seiqeied S1UN0XOY  0OOZ 210Z/82/10 9
000 0051 J2MASHO sishigUY 9B - LESS siskleuy qe 2L02/92/10 3]
00§44 00 SLh SelaeAed SN0y 000Z L102/82/10 ]
000 0D 60 Jomasso sisA|euy e - LEsS Sisfleuy Qe Li02r92/10 2]
00 85 00 69 s31qeked slunoooy 0002 LLOZ/9T e
0aaQ 00861 1oMBS-B0 sIsAlBUY QB LEGS sisfjeuy gel ONI-S31¥0LYH0eY T 08 L1020 8
00 8}~ 0D &L sajgeded SN0V 000Z ONI-S31JOLvH08YT 08 210Z/0Z/00 =]
0cao 0051 J9MIS90 SiSAIBUY QBT 195 siskiuy g8 ONI-S3IMOLYy0aYT o8 £102/02710 B8
00§44~ oo sil 59qeked SWNoDdY  00OT INI-SIHOLYHO8Y] 08 Liozioz/ o a
000 00 65 Jamag-g0 sishileuy qE7  LEBS siskiguy Qo7 ONI-831H0LVH08YT 08 LL0ZigNG A
00 68~ Q0 69 saqeded S1UN0dY  000Z INI-S31¥0LYHOFY D8 LH0z.9140 )
Q00 006k Jamas-g0 sishleuy e LEss sishleuy qe ONI-S31¥O1vHOB8Y] 08 £107:811L0 g
00 61- onal sa|qeked SIN0o2Y 00O ONI-S3180 Y08y 28 L10Z/9L1H0 3
000 00 bHE Jamag-90 sisAiouy qe7  Legg siskipuy 87 ONI-§3140LVYE0BYT 08 410T/TH L0 3
00 LiL- Qo1 sejaeAed $|UN0dY  QDOZ ONIFS31401v408v 08 LVORZL0 a
000 00 89 JamIs-s0 sishlEuy Qe LEQS s|shjeuy ye ONIFS3IMOLYHOEY 08 £102/60/10
00 68 00 69 sejqeded sUnoxdy 0002 ONI-S3140.LVYN08Y1 08 2102/80/L0
000 00 61 James-g0 sishieuy Qe |g9g SISATVNY 8V ONI-S2I¥OLYHO8Y 08 L10Z/60/10
ooel 00 8t sa|qeAed SIUNG22Y  DOOZ ONI-S3I¥0LYN08Y] D8 L10%/B0/10
000 00 Sk 1amag-90 sishlPuy Qg7 1ggs (PE0S528 ON LNIANDOM NO LIA34D) SISATYNY @y ONISS3I¥OLYHCAYT 08 210T/60/10
00 sk 00 LLY 1IM35-90 sisdjeuy qe7  1g9s SISATYNY av1 ONI-S3HOLVHO8Y 08 L102/60/L0
00 96 00 g8 sapqeded sunoy 0002 ONI-SIRIOLYHOBYT 28 210%/60/L0
Qoo 00 69 JamMe3-80 sihleuy g1 1696 SISATYNY @v1 ONIFS31H01vy0BY] 08 2102/v0/10
00 89 a0 6% saigedeq slunosoy 000z INIFS3ANOLYNOEYT 08 LL0E/F04L0
ooo 0061 Jomag-gQ sisflBuy Qe Legs SISATYNY gV ONI-S3I¥O1vy0aYy) 08 210e/vP0/10
04 8L~ 006} selqeied SWUN0ADY  B0OZ INI-S3HOLYNO8Y] D9 L10Z/v0IL0 na
ONIFSEH01YNO0B8Y] 08
saumen ey nqag say unoddy owoyy awey e arify
10z lenuep s15TE [BrIadY
yuow Aq poday [1ejaQ sajqehed srove

1oU3SIq $821A488 AJunwwo) sbuidg uoijjeis Wd 801}



¢ eBed

000
000

0% 282
000
Q00

05 842~
0o
000
1222\
0
000
00 6Be'¥

0o
05 8b-

oo
000
GLeE
oo

000
00 00Z-

200

000
00 oze-

000
000
00 St~
00 008~
000

woo
00 009~

eauneg

05 262 05 262
- 05 262
05 Z62
o561z 0§ 622
T ose
05 822
12zl 1ZzeL
N
1zzzL
05 996'y 05 986'p
00 856'%
00896 ¥
o5 el
os 8L
sLee )
) sice
sLee
00002 00 002
- 00 002
00 002
zecalz za 9Lz
croe
ev o0z
avis
B Is
0z 6
826
95 692
€L Bst
\E BbY
Ly
LLvevy
55 602
55 602
00 02C 00 028
00 02¢
00 0ze
19 086 18 006
- oz 95z
0¢ 93z
8Z51
6Z51
T
19011
i£9zy
1€ 927
olzii
oLzl
00 008 00 006
00 0se
00 ass
00 006
00 009 0 008
- 00008
00 009
uppy 920

1aMo3-90

o8y ¢ SHed-20

WWpY-10

8ISBM PlI0S-H0

233 ¥ SHed-Z0

1amas-80

A1ejeg Mand-£o

INBM-SO
181eAAS0
JOEMS0

13M3S-HO
13M8S-60

JBIEA-50

18MIS00

J8MISH0

1dag a113-20
8y 7 Sed-Z0
ujupy-1o

08y ¥ SYIE4-Z0

Aiajes allang-£0

oay 7 syed-zZo
uiwpy-19

SpeoX-¥0

3610

BuuesutBuz 8195
saiqefed sluneady 0002

S|ey3IRW P sonddng  Legg
$8|qeAed SIUNODOY  Q00Z

aseaq Ja)epy 80BISO4 1595
salqeAed SIWNOO2Y  00OZ

UoIEa(ud 85Nj9y  £F95
s8|qeked $10M03Y 0002
UOII8||0] 8519y £h9S
SA]qQBAE SILNCOOY  0D0Z

S8O)AIBS PENUOD ISIW €495
satqeded SIUNCoOY  0DOT

SN PRINL0D IS €LBS
S3|geARd SIUNOAY  DODZ

S(BU2IBN 3§ Sayddng  LESS
sa|geAed SILNODY  O0DZ
sjeualep § seuddng  1ess
sa|qeArd SWNOXVY  000T
sicueiei § seddns  1ess
sajgedeg s)UN00Y  000T
sleusie g sanddng - g5
sleusie g saNddng  1e5g
s8jqeAEd SIUNEITY QDT
sjeudey §sanddns  LEgS
sBIneAEg SIUNCIOY  0DOZT
SIeUoIBI § SAJANS  LESS
68|qBARG SIUNO0Y  ODOZ

530IAIBG DRIUOD IS €255
sajqefed SJUnod0Y Q00T

SEQ |enjeN 2285
sejgeArd SIUNO2DY 0007
Se9 [BINEEN  L7E5
saleAed SIUNOXAY 0002
TEO RINIBN  L2ES
58(qeded SUN0ODY  000T
SO [BINIBN  LZES
se|qeked S1UN0dlY  000Z
SEQ IBJMEN  £Z€5
S3IqBAEL S1UNOATY  0OOT

SRS 1IBNVOD OSHY £L6C
S201A0S 1204U0D DIIW £28S
s3i08ked SIUN002Y  000Z

uled PeEAY (255
sajqefed s1UNodLY 0002

U2y

LNINIOVIdIY MOLVNIY S LMM

NOILYNINYTAN/A TANIA WE /Q30IS ITONIS/SNDIS DNINGVAA WNRNIWATY

IYINZY YILIW JOVLISOd

S4407708
LN3Y NIB AYYNNYr

JTVH - 3D(AYIS ANYAWOD ONISAN I FHL B0 HINAMO INOH ONNA3Y
ANYIWOD DNIBWNTD IHL

H3NIVLIY ALYNNYP

Q37 ON 3ddIN SSYHE . X .9/E
1001 13ATA.L X wE

018 V31 ON 3ddIN SSYH8 vE
S15950

8N7d ONINO0TE -8 SYSNY
OM1d 1531 .9 SYSNY

SYHB .#/€ "ONINANOD HIALIW /€ 'FLIL-VLISNI 3TYW #/C "dOLS 31ONY .0/E
5450850
SNM1d HOIN .8 "ONTd HOIW .0

333 3DIAYIS ATHLNOW

I3 SYO TVENLYN
PLLLLGLEBEL

100d S¥9 TYHNLYN
E0BLZTLLO0ED

DA78 NIWAY SYO TYENLYN
9918580/65L

WAD SYO TVENLYN
004£20£E69)

A8 0SD SV IVANLYN
06952912£€0

SNINYITO SHIYINOOLNIHILWAD
ONINYITD ANYNEI1/301440

AGNYS 114 "MO0H v/€

owoyy

ONI"O¥YHOLINd ® 1SOAOYd
ONI-OYVHOLINd ¥ LSOAQYd

SNOIS 3WIHd
SNOIS SNId

S3MOB A3NLId
S3MO0A AINLId

ONIFNOILYLINYS SAYIOW
ONIFNOILVLINYS JAYIOW
ONI-NOILYLINYS SAYIOW
ONIFNOILYLINYS IAVIOW

NOSHOYTI NIHYH
NOSHOVP N2HVH

ON{-QUYHILIE B LSOAONd IEIDL

LoZiLine na
LI0ZILHLO ne
‘ONFONVHILIE 7 LSOAONHd

SNOIS IWINd IBloy
210210/L0 na
L302/L0/40 e
SNOIS IWIkd
S3MOE A3NLI IEI0L

LL0ZEL/L0
10z

ONI"NOILYLINVS SAYIOW (€101

L102/LE1L0 1t
L1021 €10 I
LL02ILEIL0 I
L10Z/1€/10 Ll
ONIFNOILYLINYS JAVIOW

oaooD

NOSHOVI NIV [FI0L

L10Z/8%/10
L10Z/91100
NOSHOVI NIUYAH

ONI- J0SSY ANV INYNOYW NOLSNOH Ie1el

ONJ- DOSSY ONY INVNOYW NOLSNOH
ONI- D0SSY ONV INYNDYIW NOLENOH

LLOZILEND
L1021t

=]

DNF'O0SSY GNY INVNDYIW NOLSNOH

QL7 'SHMOMUILVYAA AddINS QH 1B10L

QL7 "'SHHOMYILYM A1ddNS OH
AL SHYOMYILYM AlddNS QH
QLT SHHOMMALYM AddNS QH
QLT 'SHYOMYILYM AVddNS aH
QLT 'SHHOMYHILYM A1ddNS OH
QL7 'SHHOMYILYM A1ddNS aH
QLY 'SHHOMHILYM AlddNS aH
QL7 'SHAOMYILYA A1ddNS AH
QLY 'SHYOMYILYAA A1ddNS GH
A1) SHYOMNILYM A1ddNS aH
Q417 'SHHOMYILYM AddNs aH
Q17 'SHIOMYILYM AlddNs OH
QL7 'SHHOMYILYM AlddNS OH

NIATYD ‘NOSINNYH
NIATYD ‘NOSIHHYH

ANVANOD SvD
ANYIWOO SYO
ANVAWOD SYO
ANVANOD SYD
ANYIWQD SYO
ANYJWOD SYD
ANVdNOD SV
ANVIWOD SV
ANVANQD SYD
ANYINOD SYD

LLoz/veiio
LL0ZIRZiL0
L100Z/10
LL0ZIPEIL0
410292710
2402Z1v21t0
2102182710
110z/€2/10
L10zee/L0
LL02/LLA0
Z10Z/LLLEG
210279110
L1028 iy
QL7 'SHYOMNIALYM A1ddNS aH

NIATYD NOSIHYWH [El0L

4102/ 810
210Z/1Et0
NIATYD ‘NOSIHAVH

ANVAWOD SyO teioL

210272140
210272L/L0
10224110
2502724110
L10ZRLILO
Loz Lo
L10TRLL0
L102728/10
L10272HI0
2102210

=]
ANVAWOD S¥D

IOINEIS IVIJOLINYT B,14AINDSS (2104

3DIAEIS TVINOLINYM SI3AINTSI
3DAYIS VIBCLINYM S13AINDSI
3DIAYIS TVIMOLINYE S 1IAINDST

L10Z/L0NO
L10Z/10/10
L10Z10/10

e
8

]
321AYIS IVIFOLINYT §,13AINDSS

ONIFANYJWOD ONIMONEL ITIANINNIT €10 L

INFANYAWOD ONIXONYL 31 IIAGINNIT
ANIFANTAWCD DNIMONHEL ITUAYINNIO

210z5¢0
LL02/52/10

=]

INFANYAWOD ONINDNYL 2TTANINNID

ey

g

210z Aenuep

Yiuoly Aq poday |iejaq sajqeded
Jo1381g Sad1A4eS Ajunwwos sBunds uoyeig

siseg |enuoy

L0100

Wd 80}



p abeg

05 128'v1-
05 5L0'51-
00 88¥ L}~

Qoo

66 6L~
Sl 88~
8% SB-
5% §§1-
LL VoL
28 ¥81-
[73%: 148
60 199
[

L8 120')-

28 550

41N

ooo

0LTLLV

98 €0S'0)-
B 8vL'04"
96 B9E'9L-
oL CIB'al-
OLLIv ¥L-

oo

ooo
21 804
0o
09 L¥S-

S6 9¥TL-
2020L'r-
09 vTL Y
€E 165 5-
28 519

oco

00
€5 §6L-
oLBlE

9t L0€ -
ZLLipL-
18 1€6 1+
06 +66 |-

000

L8 RZL L-
L 962 |-
16 £9P L-
P LES L
06 96L'L-

000
6b L
66 2-
6F b~
68 5-
8y L~
66 8-
€5 Cal-
¥0 LT

9 LT 4
L0 vBe L~
008L€2-
2z 6Lz

000
0oa
00 081-
00 006~
000

0070
80 tri-

000
000

00 0SL-
0o o

Qo ooz e

asur(eg

oD v L

S¥ 64}

90 96L'C
0L LIv'YL

01285’

o1 e0r

Z6 ESL'e

z088)'y

06 168'1

08864 |

ZZ56L'C

00 008

00 008
90 E¥L
90 E¥)
00 nmm.N.

000s.

0000z’

upmg

00 vSZ

05 0Lk'Z

as el
g1 69
€9
885
2e9
[v]>14
06 804
LESLE
20 ¥E
04 028
o ¥e
€9 €EL

oLt

3

0Z LEL'S

08'vZ

0Z 028'S

08 ¥bZ

oLzes's

81 8o¥

09 L¥S
S6 B6L

26 55¢°¢

ES T2
€L 928
65209

200819

€5561
PA-R x4
90 968
98 €91
L7 4
€0 vS

16 821
05 Lel
05§ 181
0S 484
6¥ L8}

vl
051
051
054
oS
oSt
5 VSl
5 152
09 008
ieei8
66 Yo%
[4:13

00 008

0008}
00 0¥9

81 Lvi
90 EVL

00 056
00 05¢

00002

‘L

z
z

ugag

28N 7 HUEL-Z0
uiwpy-10

1aM35-60
13IEM-SD
SpeOY-¥0
Alsles 211and-£0
204 ¥ $ed-20
uwpy-10
1amMes-p0
INBM-SO
SPHOY-$0
Alejag sland-go
28 ¥ S0d-Z0
UpIpY-10

18M95-90
J91EMSD
sp0Y-bO
Aoses onand-o
994 g SWed-20
uwpy-10

speoy-ro

Weq ead-/0
JaMeS-B0
1218M-50
SpEOH-F0

29y g sWed-20
ujwpy-i0

99y ? SBd-Z0
18MAS-80
J21BANSOD
SPEOY-F0
A19/ES 91ANd<€0
vwpy-10

1eM-S50
JBM-S0
SPECH-Y0
K1ajeg opand£0
upY-10

o9y ¥ HHEdC0
10Mag-00

Alojes JGnd€0
URLPY-10
90 7 SW8J-Z0
JeMIS-90
131850
SpEON 40
Alejes 2Yand-0
uwpY-L0

uviwpy-LD
J31BM-S0

Alajes 2ugng-c0

Uiwpy-Lo

viwpy-10

501D

BIUBINSU) (EOIPSY - SELS

8IUBINSU) (EIPIW
s0jqeABd SIUNOYaY
30URINSU( VOISIA
A0URINSU) LOISIA
22UBINSU| UOISIA
OJUBINSU| LO[SIA
oUBINSU| LOISIA
30URJINSL| LOISIA
2oUBINSU) |BJUEQ
aVUBINSY| |BIUAA
@IURINSY| |ElUeg
souBInSy| |EWWAQ
9ouBIASY] |B1UAE
20uBINsY| oo
§8|qeAEd SWNO2OY
0ueINSU} 1ETIPe
SOUBINSU| |821PaY
2ouRINSU| (BX1PaRY
20uBINSU| (BAIPAYY
Q0UBINSY) [B2IPAW
22UBINSU] COIPARY
S21QBABY BIUNOIDY

oupel3
s3|geARd SIUNDODY

upal3
SRIqRABY 51UNCADY

long

[LLE]

lpng

Jand

Jangd

land

sajgeAsd SN0y
S[eLRIEW § SONCANG
SIIUOA S T Y
SBRIBA SR Y
SAIYAS T Y
S3IPA S 7 Y
sejqeAed SIUNCODY
lang

K®ng

leng

long

eng

[CUE]

ongd

lang

leny

tany

1ang

ang

saKqBARY SIUNDAY

Sdn ¢ 9beisog
Sdn ¥ ebejsod
sejqeAed 5lUN0A2Y

9suRdx3q PINRSE0LAVINRIO Qd
s3]qRARd SJUNCODY

upny
sa|qeded QIUNDODY
pny
$3,quAed 5)UNNOY

W03y

SELS
ooz
13459
EPiS
EPLS
EFLS
£pis
LS
8elLS
6€1S
8E1LS
BELS
agls
84S

S188
agoz
§1ES
SIES
§1ES
SiEs
Gies
SLES
0002

£TKS
€zvrs
o 4
£2rs
ord 44
EZPS
0007
Less
S1pS
1849
SLys
SLbS
0002
X424
s
€2rs
x4 4
(1449
€ZF5
£2rs
s
€S
£2vs
(¥4 47
€2rs
000Z

€228
€225
ooz

9085
oooz

EZ8S
0002
€285
0o0e

(AMVNNYT) IONYHNSNI TYO103W
(AMYNNYI) AINVHNSNI T¥0103N

(Y38WITI3Q SONYHNENI NDISIA
(HIAN3230) IINVENSNI NOISIA
(H5ANIDI0) FONVENEN ROSIA
(E3GA3050) SONVHNSN NOISIA
(H3IWID3Q IONYHNSNI NOISIA
(438N3030) JONVHNSNI NOISIA
(538W3230) IONVENSM TVLNIO

(H9aNE020) SONVENSNI TWANIC
(HFENFD30) SONVENSNI TYLNIT

(HIBNEDIA) FSNVENSNI TYOI0TN
(WABWIORQ) IONVENSNI TYIIOZN
{5IBWSDI0) IONVHNSHI TYI0aN
(IBNIDIQ) IONVENSNI VIASH
(HEHNIDSA) SONVENSNI TWII0IN
(N3BW3DE0) SONVENSNI YOI

(0]

SLHOIT - DI¥LOF3

JLIITI
SHL23T3
JLO3N3
J1¥L0313
21123713
JI¥LOF

INIBENL 2E LSO NOSTIVO § - 2/4Z WO ILIHM VINIINS JO SNOTIVO §§
710 YOLOW OE-MS 20 SNOTIVO SS/ALNG YHLIN ISYIUD 40 SNOTIVD S
710 HOLOW 0€-MG 30 SNOTIVD §5/ALNA YHLIN ISYIND 40 SNOTIVO SE
IO HOLOW DE-MS 240 SNOTIVS SS/ALNG VLN ISYIND 4O SNOTIVD §€
IO HOLOW 08-MS 40 SNOTTVD §5/ALNG VLN 3ISYIHED 40 SNOTVYD €

8LZ1

LINYILINIAL

<3S LYOJIY SUITI0ELNOD JLVIS - 9107 0 INNF AIANT HY3A ANy

9102 C€ 3NNM ONIONT HYIA HOd LIany
390G1001

W3OYNYIW MSIM SLOINLSIA WID3dS
NIDYNYIN USIY S10M41810 TW103dS
WADYNYIW HSIY S10I¥1S10 TYIOADS
NIOYNYN ISIH SLOIMLSIC WID3dS
WIDYNVI MSIY SLOMMLSIT TWID3dS
WIOVYNYIW MSIY SLOIYLSIA WYI03dS
WIOVNYWN MSIN S1OMLSIG TYI0IdS
WIDVYNVW XS)H SLOYLSIO TWI03dS
WIDVYNYI MSIY SLOI¥LSIQ TVI1D3ds
WIADYNYW MSIY SLOMH1SIO WI03dS
W3OYNYW ISIY SLOMLSID T¥103dS
WIDVNYW MSIY SLOIYLSIA WI03ds
WIOVYNYA HSIN SLONLSIA VI03dS
WIDVYNYW YSId S1OMM181Q vID3dS
IN3OYNYW MSIM SLOH1S10 TWID3dS
WIOVNYW MSRI SLOIHLSIA WI03ds
WIOVYNYIN MSIY SLOIILSIO WID3dS
WIDYNYIW %SIN SLOIYLSIQ TI93dS
WIOVYNYIW XSIN SLOMLSIO WI03dS
WIADYNYIW XSIY S10/31S1Q vI103dS
WIDYNYW YIS S1O1LSI0 Tv103dS
WADYNYIN MSIH S10IM1SIA TVID2dS
WIOYNYIW XSIY S1OILSIO TVI03dS

L102/1E/10
LI0ZNEIL0
L102/18410
£10Z/€2710
£102/€Z/10
Z10Z/ET/ 10
LLozrezio
LLOTCT/0
L102€20
L102/€2/10
1102762410
LIQT/EZ/LO
L102/82/10
LLOT/ET/I0
Lioziez/io
LLQZ/ET/ 10
21027/02/10
L102/02/10
Lioz/ezie
£10Z/02/\0
L102/02/10
2102/02Z/L0
1102/02/10

WIDYNVIN MSIY SLOINLSIQ TVIO3dS
NOSIOT YINYONTYD NHIHLNOS (B10L

NOSIA3 YINMOLINYD N¥IHLNOS
NOSIQ3 YiNSOAITYO NYIHLNOS
NOSIA3 VINHOLIYD NYIHINOS
NOSIQ3 VINYOJAITYD NY3HLNOS
NOSIA3 VINYOSITYD NYIHLNOS
NOSIT3 YINMOIITYO NYIHLNOS
NOSIO3 VINYOATYD NY3HLINOS
NOSIA3 YINYOLITYD NEIHLNOS
NOSIT3 VINHOSITYD NYIHLNOS

ONIFANITOYL3d ISY
ONIFWNITONLId ISH
ONIFHN30HL3d 1S
ONIFAN3T0YL3d ISy
ONIFANI0dL3d 1Sy
ONI-NNITOMLI 1SN
-WN31CHLad ISy
ONI-ANIICHLIL 1Sy
ONIFAINZTOULI ISH

ONI-WNITOYLAd ISY
ONIFNNII0N13d ISy
ONIFNNIT10YLTd ISy
ONIFRNITONLTd ISY
ONI‘WN3T0ML3d 1SY
ONIFNNZTOYLI 1ISY
ONIFANZTI0YL3d 15y
ONIFWN370Y13d I5¥
ONI'WNITONI3d ISy
ONI-WNIT0Y13d ISy
ONIFWNII0¥LEd 1Sy
ONIFNN3TONLAD 1S

ANNODOY IANISIY
ANNOJJY 3AHISIY
1NNODOV 3AYISIN

Ligz/eno
LIOZ/LE/LO
LVOZ/LEND
L10Z/1E/V0
LLozneio
LLOZILEN O
L10Z/1E/L0
£102/1€410
LI0Z/END
NOSIQ3 YINYOJI WO NYIHLNOS

ONIFNNTIOYL3d 1SH 1810 )

LYQLILEND
Liggneno
LIOQT/LE/LG
[40Z/LE/LQ
L10Z/VE/L0
LL0ZILE/LD
L102/1¢/10
L10Z2MVILD
LLOZZLIVD
LIGZRZLILO
LLOZ/EN L0
LLOZ/2L/0
L10Z/21/10
LLOZILO/0
410210/10
L102/L0710
L102/L0/40
4102710/10
LLOZILY/ LG
4102/L0/L0
2182710740
LLog/L0/1e
4102740700
210200710
£102/10/10
L10210/10

ONIFWN3TOHL3d IS

OMDOODOODDDNHOD

ANNOGVOV INYIS I IEI0L
£L102/92110
210218210
41029210 e
ANMQDIV IANISIY

ANVAWOD SNOILYDINNIWNQD 30V IT10)

ANVAWOD SNOILYDINNWIWOD 30V
ANYJWOD SNOILYIINAHWOS 0%

410210710
1102/10710

ANVJWOD SNOILYIINAWINOD 30vd

d11'dNOYd NNd
d11'dNoND NNd
d77 dNo¥o NNg
<1 dnowD NNd

QWEN

d17 4N0OY9 NNd 81y

LIOTLE!LD I
LL0ZE!LD |
210Z/10/10 i
£102/10/10 I

d717'dNoyD NNd
ney 44l

£107 Aaenuer

Yuop Aq Jodey [1ejeq seiqedeq
101IsIg sadiAles Alunwiwos sbuudg uoleig

siseg [ensooy

41104420

Wd BO: +



gebeg

(0]
%o

000

08 42~
$0 054"
by vOl-
9E SEE-
9L 6YE-
06 69¢-

Q0
o
[A8TAA
000
000

00 09~
000
()

693 208'4-
000
000

49 Lv5
000
oa

00 002-
Qo
000

£9 461
003

a0
00 095~

0ao

00¢g
a0 0s¢

BLZIOEOL
oFoRr

0g 88¥
2L skee
215922
00 08
00 08
69208,
692084
4B 1PS
L0915
00 002
00 00T
[3-F1-13
£8 461

00 09§

Q0 095
00 0S€

00 0SE

€0 6BlSeE

28 62T 1

np

6L'220°204
oo esy

08 8T
2 1gL
oF kL
26 0LL
(24}
Y0 0vl

LSk
246922

00 08
0009

69208°L
6020872

19 ivS
FA-FAL)

00 00T
00 002

€9 6L
€9 461

Q0 085
00 095

00 0SE
00 0SE

€0 615 9E

6661
91 69
EEQ
1665
e
SO ET
00 L1
05 06E
05 6¢
00 L
05 S€
05 BEL

00 8e8’
05 1524'%
00 ¥5C

00 8462

ngeq

JeMmesS-90
J91BAAS0
SpEOY-F0
A1ajeg sliand-€0
23y ¥ SMEG20
U(Wpy-10

specyd+Q

39 ¥ Sed-20

181850

9y 'F SUE-Z0

Ullipy-1o

SPBOY-¥0

29y ? SYed-Z0

1aMas-80

Jamas-g0
I2NEANS0
SPEOY-F0
A1sjes aand-c0
93y 7 SWEJ-ZO
uIWpY-10
JOMBSBO
JNEM-GD
SPBUY PO
Aajes 21and-£0
28y ¥ SHE-Z0
uwpy-10

18M3S-90
J312AN-SO
SPEOY-FQ
Al3Jes 2qnd-€Q

ase)y

auoldyaouateadayiopey
ouoydjjeD/eeadan/opoy
suoyd)Ienueiesda yjaipey
auoyd)eppeeaday/ojpey
auoyd)|e/19185d34/0)pBY
auoyd)jaguaieadayopey

53)|qBABd S]UN0DOY

wawdinby y sjoo)
So|qeARd SWN0DY

£02|AIBT PRIUOD ISIW
sageAed s|uUNo0Yy

2I1SALWOQ ISEYDIN 13|EAN
SIAQBAR SIUNODDY

[EPOpUER
sa|qeded SIUN0IDY

SeINIBT PEAUDD ST
s0jqeiad 51unoddy

wawdinb3 5 9y
sel0eAEd S1UN0XDY

3suadx3 J01NNSY] § 3SKIBXT
sajgRARg SIUNUIDY

519D § 1BAE) UBUIUEs )
$3|08ABd SIUNCIIY

83UBINSU} U0,
2OUL.NSUL UDISIA
SIURINSY) UDISIA
B2UEINSU) UOISIA
£3URINSU| UDISIA
20UEINSY) UDISIA
eauBInsyl |gluag
30UBINSY| EIUGQ

B2UBINSU| IBIIBG
ESTTLETRETE
@2UEINSu| uaq
$3(gehed SIUN0ODY
adUBINSUI [EIPIR
S0UBINSU| [BOIPAKY
ajuesnsuyy [B2IpAW
20UEMSU| [E2IPRY

noasy

€99
6€89
6€85
8E£0%
€85
6C8S
0802

€£Ss
0002

e85
oo

E¥5S
000z

5155
apoe

€485
ooz

61%5
0002

1018
000z

1825
0002

4%}
EF1S
EPLS
erLs
EVLS
bt
BELS
6ELS
BELS
(1434
6ELS
6215
0002
§e1s
SELS
SCIS

SELS

1-¥31IN3 LON OQ-03S0TD QVOU-MOT1S-G2A00T13-A01 ‘SNOIS WNNIWATY

ONIMOLINCIN WAV WAD

101d1SIT H3ivm

©07d INOLS HYND HOLODS/NI 0Z 31d¥Nd AVd OO - JLIYE HOLODS

2334 Jaquiapy Aluuop

(Il ¥38YS 3LIN) 5Z}# FI0IHIA - MOTS MONS ¥0d LHOIT 30IS YIAING

HOLONYLSNI ISIDHIXT

OVd SNV ¥O4 33J WYXT HILVM ILSYM € 3AvHD

(AHYNNYT) 3ONYENSNI NOISIA
(ANYNNYP IONTENSNI NOISIA
(AYYNNYP) IONVHNSNI NOISIA
AHVYNNYT) IONVENSNI NOISIA
(AHYNNYT) IONVENSHI NOISIA
(AdYANYT) ONVHNSNE NOISIA
RYVYNNYE) IONVEINSNI TYINTG
(AMYNNY() IONYENSNI TYINIA
(ANYNNYR) 3ONVHNSNI TWINIQ
(AYYNNYP) SONYHNSNI TYINIO
(AYYNNYP) 3DNVHNSNI TYIN3Q
(AYYNNYF) ONYHNSNI TY.LN3A

{AMYNNYT) SONYHNSNI TvDIgan
(AMYNNYP) SONYEOSNI T9DIdIN
AYNNYM IONVENSNI WvOIgIN
(AUYANYP) SONYENSNE TvOIdaN

SSINTHIM NOZIH3A
SSIT1IUIM NOZINIA
SSITUM NOZIYNIA
SSITUIM NOZIHIA
SSITIMIM NOZiN3A
SSINIHIM NOZINIA
SSIATIVIM NOZIHIA

ONI INSWIOVYNYW Jld4vl
ONILNIWIDYNYIN Olddvell

Rl 2kl
SSFIIHIM NOZIH3A 1eloL

10221100
21022110
L102/2L10
4102721110
210272LIL0
4102/2H1L0
Lioz/eLiLo

S8373YIM NOZIHIA

ONI'INIWIOVYNYIN D143vl 101
2L02/90/L0

L1D2/90/ L0 I
‘ONI'LNIWIOYNYIN D1d4vHL

18

ONI 'SW3LSAS ALIMND3S 934 131 [B10)

ONI'SW3LSAS ALINND3S 031 13L
ONI 'SWILSAS ALINNDIS 031 3L

4102710710 e
AL AN g

ONI ‘SWILSAS ALINND3S 031 731

ILYM ALNNOO SONIWNND (dYHOVHIL [E10

ALYAM ALNNOD SONINNND IdYHOYHIL
3LYM ALNNOD SONIWWND IdYHOVYHIL

410Z/1E/10
L102/LE/L0

ILVM ALNNOD SONIWAND IdVHOVYHIL

SHHOMANLANS
SHHOMAEENS

ONI 3NIMWYANLS
ONI "3NMWY3HLS

SHICMATDdNS 1810 L

LL0C811D
102194710

SHHOMAIGANS
ONt 3NITWYIHLS 1e10 ]
L10Z/51110 g

£102/51/10 8
ONI'INITWY3HLS

071 IDIAHIS 3BWODIMIN NIHJILS (EloL

371 I0IAYIS ITWOOMIN NIHIZLS
0711 3JIABIS 38BROIMIN N3K4ILS

L102/80/10
L10Z/60/10

a
3]

277 30/1AY3S IEWOOMIN NIHJILS

13M70r N334S
131701 N3318

B IOHLINOD 308N0S3AY HILYM JLVIS I

B 0¥INOD 30MNOSIY Y3LWYM I1vIS
6 JOULNOD 308NOSIY §ILYM 31vLsS

13N0r NI LS 18104

L102/E/LD
Ll0ZNg/L0

=]

2]
131707 'N33ALS

Lyazveno
L102/p2/10

8770¥LNOD I2UNOSIY HILYM ILVLS

WI3ODVYNYIN MSId SLOMLSIQ IO (EI0L

WIDVYNYW HSIY SLOINLSID TVI03dS
WIDVYNYW MSIY SLOIHLSIA IVIDAHS
WIOVYNVIW HSIM SLOIMLSIA Iv103dS
W3DYNVYIN YSIY SLONYLSIA TvI103dS
W3OYNYW HSIH SLO1H1SIA TYI03dS
WIOYNYI NSIY S10/44S14 V(23S
WIDYNYIN ¥SIY SLOIMLSIA TvI03dS
WIOYNYW NSIY S12(81810 1¢I2348
AIOYNYIW SIY S1DIYLSIQ TWID3dS
WIOVNYA MSIH SLORLSIO WD3dS
W3DVYNYI JSIH SLOIHLSIQ TWI23dS
WIOVYNYIN JSIN SLOYLSIQ TvID3dS
WIDYNYIW XSIY SL1O1YLSIT W03
WIOVYNYW HSId S12141SI10 WVI23dS
WIDVYNVIN XSIM SLO1¥1SIA WID348
WIDVYNYW SIS SL1OI¥1SIA VID3IS
WIADYNVIN XS SLO1¥1SIA I03dS

owwn

L102/+2/10
LIQZNE/LO
L0ZHEND
L102/18/L0
LLOZ/LE/LD
L102/8¢/10
2L3%/LENO
LLOZ/LE/LD
L102/1€/10
L102/1eN0
2102/1€10
L10Z/4E/10
LL0Z/LE/LD
L10Z/LEND
L10Z1LRLD
LL0ZNHE/LD

Lioz/iCito

L)

4102 fenuer

Yuon Aq poday jiejeq sejqefed
101381 S82A198 Mlunwwo) sbuudg uoyels

S|seq |82y

LB10MED

Wd 80}



11:18 AM
02110117
Accrual Basis

ASSETS

Stallion Springs Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2017

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1100 - County of Kern Funds

1115 -
1116 -
- Cash On Account-50385 Water
1118 -
1119 -
- Cash On Account-50386 Sewer
- Cash On Account-50387 Roads
1124 -
1125 -
1126 -
» Cash On Account-50393 Wtr Flat

1117

1121
1122

1127

1128 -

Cash On Account-50380 General
Cash On Account-50384 Slef

Cash On Account-50390 Cap. Imp
Cash On Account-50395 Bond

Cash On Account-50389 Mailbox
Cash On Account-50391 SSDLQ
Cash On Account-50392 PD/Admin

Cash On Account-50394 Swr Flat

Total 1100 - County of Kern Funds
1130 - Cash On Account-Petty Cash
1140 - Cash-Bank of the Sierra
1150 - Cash-Bank of the West

Total Checking/Savings

Jan 31, 17

536,894.73
94,409.53
49,229.01

2,239,718.70
20,477.13
5,252.90
197,076.09
0.12

821.92
3,733.41
1,359.97
697.16

3,149,670.67
900.00
158,159.16
302,852.27

3,611,582.10

Page 1 of 2



| ebey

A (1) 000 oo 20 10 000 000 000 000 sefileys iei4 8AR2EU| - 000G |BI0L
vZ 0 000 000 000 4y 000 000 000 000 000 Isaleiulje|4 IMS BANDBYL - £E0G
1ot 000 000 000 000 Lot o000 000 000 000 153.03UI-1B|4 M DANSEUI - £20§

sabiey) ye14 eAnoey] - gO0S

65 ¢ 000 ooo 000 cO0 000 000 ooo o0o 645 / anuarey ‘Bpig uUlWPY/ad - 006Y IBIOL
66 4 000 000 000 ooa Qo0 o0 00a 000 654 383193u'6p|8 UWPY/Ad - €26V

anueasy “Bpig WIWPYIAd - 0067

<80 a0 0no 000 [olsRo] 000 000 000 000 €80 8NUBA3Y 01 UeI Xel - 008y 1eI0L
€80 000 000 000 000 000 oo 000 000 €80 182103UI-D1AGSS - €287

snusAay {TQ ULIT xe - 08P

Y3 VLB EE 8L 0lE 80 LVE 000 b1 9LS 16 bOE'Y vE 168 Iy Vos'ie v POE'E L9 SSP'e BNUAAYY snoaue||@adsiy - 00SY [BIOL
00 ZeE 000 000 000 noo coo 000 000 00 Z8¢ 000 BRUBADY SSBID “ISIN ' 051248XT . §LG1
g0 s 000 000 000 00 n 000 00 00 s¢ 000 000 suoye)|) Bupped aaod - LLSY
8.50°9) 000 000 000 oo Q00 000 6. SO¥'9t 000 000 3318 3ajlod - L8S¥
S9€E 000 000 000 ooQ 000 000 S9 €L 000 oeo sebieyQ ed)|od - LGS
000396 000 Q00 000 oog a0 0 () 000 00096 000 WO Jusweeqy peem - LPSY
PP ESLS 00 6¥C 000 00 o 0o 000 000 2 dd4: 84 000 Q0 09 anuaaay JsI - BEGH
9908Z'L coo 000 000 oon 99084} 000 000 wo 000 safjjeusd - SESY
000002 000 000 000 000 000 o 000 00000'C ooQ ey - LESY
00 S0Z 000 Q00 ooo 000 ooo 000 00 G 000 00 S0 894 Julely xoq|ley - LZSP
[4cpa4n 000 000 000 000 000 [¢[e)] 6 iPL goo 000 4375 Woi4 yselejy - §15¥
LLesp's 8¢ 19 80 LPE 000 tL9Ls ST ¥8S'T vE 168 29 /0L vied S ¢Ge dwy jeyden Wwoid 3seelu) - LISy
L08€C'L 000 a0o0 000 Q00 oo 000 Q00 000 £08€2'L Jjueq R S8Xe] W04 18313U| - 515

anueAoy SNO3UEBI[RIS|A - 00SY

Sk zaz 000 Ri0CH [eleRs] 19ivl 000 Qo0 000 [ e)0] 000 SINUIAIY JaMIS - Q0VP [EI0L
8/ 02t 000 81 0ZL 000 000 000 0noo ono 000 000 "S53y Wohoe|loD asMdY - 6EbY
BY S8 000 000 000 8y 58 000 000 000 000 000 a61eyg 201MI8S JBMIS - LZPD
66T 000 Q00 000 667 coa 000 ano 000 000 18910]U| “|jeAY Jomos - €ZHP
0Zes 000 000 Q00 02 €S 000 000 000 [oleXe} ogQ JUBLINY "[IeAY JOMIS - Gl

sSBhuaAsy Jemes - 00V

/9 30V §1 ono 000 coo Q00 29 90F'81 coa 000 000 000 SONUaAaY Jajepa - 00EY I1B30L
05G/1 00 000 boa 000 05521 00o 000 30 000 ab.eyD @31AIBG JBJEM - GYED
00 ZVE GL 000 [oloX0] oeo 000 00 ZPE'SH 000 000 oo 000 saay fyoedeD JaeM - Lpey
Y9 p 000 0o 0 o jolehs] 12504 000 oo oG 000 JIOUBUIUIEW JOIDN - £PEY
09 G¥¢ 000 000 o000 000 0% Stz 000 000 000 000 SUONDAULIOY JAJBA - GEEP
00056t 000 000 Ha 000 00 056"+ Q00 000 ono 000 SONUAARY JOIAW JOIBMA - SEED
SL5E ooo 000 uoo oco S.LGE 000 [{eX0] 0o 000 nsewoq s2es JOYepd - LZED
8062 000 Q00 00 ¢ Qoo 80 6¢ Q0 ono 000 000 1S813)U| ‘JIEAY JOIBAA - CZED
0l pZ9 Q00 000 000 000 0t ve9 000 Qoo aan 000 jus.un) ‘JleAy Jalep - SLEY

SBNUBAIY Jalepp - QOCh

59921 ¢ 600 Q0 000 000 000 S8 9Zh'E wo 000 000 SBNUBAGY JUSLUSSASSY PEOY - 00TV FIOL
sezzh 00,0 000 onn oo} 000 sgzel 000 000 000 15319)U] JUAWSSESSY PEOY - £22P
00 P00'E 00 ¢ 000 00g [ole] 000 00 POQ'E 000 Q00 000 JUBLINY JUDLISSISSY PEOY - GLZY

$9NUDARY JUOWISSISSY PEOY - 00ZY

0L L2LSy 000 000 000 Q00 00Q L€ LOE'EL 000 6. 6L7'C SanuaAsy XeL - 00}y B30l
190812 000 oo 00 600 000 0o 19081C UoRAWAXT 9,/8UMOBLIOH - LELY
269 000 00p ooa 000 0cQ 269 sexel Auedosy ~08sun Jopd - L2
18152 oo 0o @ 000 000 000 /€ 15¢ saxe | Aladoud ‘oesuf usung - 2Ly
B b 0o o 00 G [slof v} 000 000 000 €6t San|euad g sllellod sauld '4'D - 0ZI
0661 000 00 G [oleR+) 000 000 aoo a6 61 sexe Apadold painoag Joud - 6Ly
LEZOF €4 00 00 @ oce 000 V€ L0E'EL 0o 000 juaung 'sexe) Avedosd - gLty

sanueAsy xel - 0Lt

swioou)
asuadx3/ewoau| AreuipiQ
Wiol wWwon HUy-§0 21SBM PI10S-B0 3daq auid4-20 JomMas-9p 1e1eM-S0 §peON-p0 Kieyes a11qnd-e0 29y g SHJed-Z0 ujwpy-10
£10T Aenuep siseq fensooy
8Se|D >D SS07 @ J1joid LLI0LIZ0

101381Q $92IA18S Ajlunwwo) sbuudg uoljels WY 80°1L



Z abey

UOea1I3Y B DUR - 002G

09 I6v'al 000 00896V 000 16298t SO EEE £l ob Zv 86k €9 bi¥ ak 0E0L S80WJBG OpISIND + DDYS 18I0 L
{SeTy 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Pasgora s dV/lioIAed - 5004 9|ALSS - 989
0000S°2 000 Qoo Q0 GLEse 000 000 Qg £2€ 00 0Lt SL8lEY $97JAI3S JoRJUOD TIS| - £L9S
€4 592 oo o 00Q 000 98 6y \8 LSL EL1E a0 €L LlE 0oo Bujuee]) 7 [RIURY LLIOUN « £99G
JXA4AY 00 0 00Q 00 a 0co o/eXe] 000 000 0co £zzccl aspaT] Ja)a obeysod - 159§
05 986'y 000 00 896V 000 000 000 000 000 os el ooo Uoa9||00 ISNY8Y - £¥9G
€9 €8L 00C 000 000 0882 vT Lzk oy ¥l 26021 ob vi 18 EEr euoud|jaouapreday/olpey - 695
00894t Q00 000 000 00804} 00 09 000 000 000 000 s|shjeuy q87 - |£9§
000862 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00 086'C upny - £295
05262 000 000 000 05 262 000 000 000 coo 000 Buueewbug - 5195

8831A18G aPIKINO « 0095

56 €89'9L 000 000 Q00 2L 622’k 08 62801 §9996'C €5 2hL 08 10Z'L Se€9 seyddng . 05S (101
69208'L 000 000 000 000 692082 000 000 000 000 a)sewWDQ ISEY2ING IBIBM - EPSS
796842 000 000 000 000 vZ zv 8862€'C 08 8bk 0/ 892 000 uewd|nbg g sjool - €ESS
LQzLE'y Qoo 000 Q00 93 /59 19v£9'2 1198 £1€86 £b 58¢ S €9 siepolely 9 sef[ddng - L£ss
00 009 000 000 oo 000 000 00009 000 [s{e]0] 0oo yojed peoy - 21765
98 LS 000 noo 000 98 14§ 000 000 000 000 000 s|ealweyd - £24§
19 IFS 000 000 000 olo0] ooo ooo 000 29 L¥S coo jeuojuel - 515§

soljddng - 005§

LE 1569 [, 15] [STA%4 000 85 ZBE 00 6€L'T 962012 vLOZL'L 95'kse ¥Z BET woewdinb3 ¢ 33035 Buiey - oobs 1e10L
TLLBE'Y Q00 goo 000 85 Z8¢ 91 064'L €8 /88 vZ €56 96 1SE Sl 1L |ond . €Zvs
68ttt 0co BC tZ 000 000 000 £9 /60'L 000 000 000 Jawdinb3 § 3 Y - 6HPS
£E ISP} 000 ooo 000 000 vB gv6 06 /94 Qs /91 000 6 L9} S3PIYAAS R Y - SIS

1uewdinb3 @ ¥a01g Bullioy - 0OYS

98 58, 000 000 1964 18 8¢8 2§ SSE'E L2 0Oy gLell €925kl 06 SL8°L SaplnN - 00ES I8joL

[3<X-1%2 000 000 oess 000 000 Q00 ol clt 08 Iby L9 0L SBD |BINJeN - LZE§
LG sey oco 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 [3R:t44 auedoud - £2€5
LZ 13y 000 000 ooo °LBE 000 000 000 oe vel 6l LEC auoydeleL. - 61£5
£5648'S 000 000 16 bEL- SB86L CS GSE'E L4 0EV ele 4] €4 928 6G 208 o333 - GLES
seniin - 00Eg

60 ¥08'L 000 000 00 00 0SE 00 0F9 000 85 981- 000 19000t SANESIUIWIPY T JelBUeD - 00ZS 2301
C16.G 000 000 000 o0o Qo0 000 L 648 000 000 wuojun/dinb3 AeyesBuiyiold - 1928
£9¢€LC ala)e) coo 000 000 000 000 000 00 €9 €. uonoedsu)/sasd/eiuLed - 2625

S A4Y 000 000 000 oo 000 000 S8 29 000 Qs v8 Juno3oYy asuadxy . £GZ5
006G.E 000 000 000 ooQ 00Q 000 000 ooo0 00 6L€ $004 810198310 - 6£Z5
56 8ZS oo o [oieR¢] 000 coo 000 000 G6 BZS [oie)¢] 000 suojyduasqng g senq - 5628
00 0SE 000 [sleX0] 000 00 0S€ 000 000 000 000 000 s,48D 'g (eARIL/BUILIELL « LEZS
8v /0L ooo 000 000 000 000 000 000 0G0 8p 401 so|ddng 923140 - 2225
oo oo8 000 000 000 000 00 Ob9 00Q 000 000 Q0 09} Sdn ¥ ebejsod - £z29
01L868'L- 000 000 000 000 coo 000 0L 8SE'L~ 000 000 aoueInsuy| - 42§
BANRJSIUILPY B [BISUID - 0OZS

98 6v8 621 000 000 000 $6815'9 1S €6€'8E SL9EB'C ThBYE S 28 105'c 12051'22 sasuadx3 Jsuuosiad - 004§ [e)oL
BEREE'L 000 000 000 il 49 1€ S0E zZ9ve Z4 102 Z9be 50 889 souesnsul Aijqesia - SS1S
00 0S a0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00 0S 15y sied[eD - L§IS

T9084'Z 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 790842 (seeho|dw3 ) yuewsiyyey s1edied - 0549
€S ¥ZS0L 000 000 000 vC 205 LE 256 0L b9t 20 452'S 6€ €56 2y 060'C {@so) wuewainoy siadied - 6PIS
9 89¢ ooQ 000 000 26 62 e 8el 99 2L Y6611 ¥9 Tl 0L 8y asueInsu| LUOISIA - £PLS
£96K0'C 000 0o o 000 06! FN. 1869¢L c5 69 0/ €69 1S 65 €L EelZ eauensu] |ejusq - 6ELS
0/E0B'LE 000 000 000 94019 0/ ZBb'et 08 86% 0Z 865'€L 0g 86 144474 aduesnsu| |eapsy - GELS
BGEL]'S coo ooo coo 00 062 0Z SbS'L BT €SH L5 2TSP'T 82691 890z eofd - LZL§
1LBL9'SL 000 000 000 06 08L'S v.86L'0Z 12 €002 §6 850'Z¢€ 80 2912 0E 00Y'SL saueeg Jeinbey - Gi1g
sosuadx3 jauuosied - 00LS
asuadx3y
BE LPE'LL BEOLE 98 L9v 000 <0 859 66¢2L232 8L 80y 8L L8 VE vLboEE B €68y 3woduy| |ejol
Y101 wwoj Vy-60 a)SEM PIOS-80 ydag ali4-20 Jomag-90 J131pA-G0 Speoy-~pQ f1ajeg o1gnd-¢o 20} 3 SHed-Z0 uwpy-10
L10g Kaenuep siseq |eruaoy
sse|) Aq sS07 B Jyoid LHoMZ0

1ousIg sedialeg Alunwwon sbuudg uoyelg Wy 0L



¢ obey

90°L8L'64 )~ [ 8% of 186" L9'6L £L18T'pL- 28'286°L0~ vE80P'2Z- €8'4LL'62" 00'982'9- Se'thL'2 IWOIV| 1N
G4 8516 8E LGE- 8966V 000 269621 85°ves'e- ECEPE' LI~ 22 500'E- Ot 804 '2- 9901182 BWOU| B0 1ON
SL9518 BE $GE 89 65v Z 000 2696¢L'¢ 85 peL'e ECEPELL 2ZSo8'E [0 8: ] 4 Q9olL'ae asusdx3z 10 fe30L
$28516 [sa ) 000 000 000 000 SLBSL's o0o 000 000 sosuedx3y prde) - 0008 IOL
518516 oo 000 g0 000 000 SL851'6 000 oo 000 wawdinbg jende) - 5108
: seauodx rende) - 0008
000 BE 15E 99 65p°2 000 ¢6 o5l 8c v8L'8 8s b8 2z598 ¢ ot 80t e 99 01 1'82- UoNBIOHY UORBRASIUIWPY - 00LL
osuadx3 sey)o
o3udxI WO} JIOYIO
1€ BZ90L1- BEOIT € 125 % 186 18 ¥2S T1- 5Z 991 '€t 10 S9r'>- 1990612 oL Ly 15 #SZ'0T- swodu| AeupO 19N
636:6 18} 0o 62686 1962 EaZ8LEL ©8 0V8'SS CZTESKP 8 6E 84295 P Zvs £ €€ 8€L 5 osundx3 @01
Werk 000 000 000 000 000 Q00 80 £ [e.a )] 000 SINLID - 0095 P10,
MEPL [ ¢] 000 000 000 000 000 0 ey 000 0o osuadx3 03)A105-601 GYIUNID Od - 9085
sSwess - 0085
0D 095 0o 000 000 000 goo 000 000 00 095 000 uoHRMIIOY F SHE - 00LS [BIOL
00095 000 o0 0 000 000 600 000 000 00 095 0o asuodx3 J0dNNISY) § B510I0XT - L0LS
vioL wwo) Hy-60 @198 P1OS-80 1dog 8d13-£0 JoM05-90 leiepA-50 speoy-po Kyejeg 2)19nd-g0 20)y ¢ SYBL-Z0 ujwpy-10
210z Aenuer s|geg |ensooy
ssej) Aq sso 9 Jyoid 1410120
Jou3s1Iq saaaeg Aunwiwo) sbuudg uoljjeys WY B0:LL



} sbeg

&Y M T 000 000 ooQ oo 000 oop 000 ooo oeo &% LIE ued ¢ 8304 'seuNd-5018 - 0268
19299 4 000 000 oom 000 a0 o oon 000 000 o 192991 Joud-Bp1a LILPY/Qd - 6L6Y
000 a0 a0 0 oog 000 [l oca 000 o ooo ono 1121Nn2-"0pIE UIWPY/Od - §L6Y
anuaray Bpyg UIWPY/Ad - 006F
09 L8 000 000 (L] 0o oo 000 oo o0 [ 0] a9 Lzg a0usABY DT U3IT KEL - 00T I€10L
0o 000 00 & oo o 000 W] ars 1saeU|-DIOSS - £Z0F
mwm_m mm m mwm Mm m c00 000 000 000 000 a0 0 aL oL WINND-BIASS - 948Y
anueacy D10 U Xel - 008F
zZilo oo oo 000 000 0o 000 000 000 000 zio SaNUIARY xoqliew - Q0.LY (RI0L
cLa oo o 1] wo o wo 000 a0 o awo Zin ISAUNUFIWSY XOqNBW 43I0 - L2L¥
$8NUIADY XOqNEW - DOLY
45 0v§ 802 00 o £92196 8z 598 000 Croeln TBELY L) Ly 8BE'C 08 029'¥01 90 £91'85 EL 1201 3NUIAIY SNosue|(|eISIW - 0DSY IBIOL
?T LOG 9L ooo noo 000 000 000 0600 o0 000 pE LOS'gL 00 anuaaay weibold Wied » 229
00 Zer 2 0oo 000 00 o 000 000 000 000 000 00ZEV'Z 000 BNUAABY SSEID ISIW '§ BS12J0XT .« GG
0015286 000 000 o000 [yl Qo0 000 000 0o 00 152'e nao BNUAA3YN [00d Bujms . £28%
00 SPL 0oo 000 ocoo0 oo a Qo0 g0 000 00 Ske oo 000 suoney) Bunjsed asyod - LISV
L0699 T Qoo 000 ooo con 000 Qoo 0oa 20 698'CH 0o oo 431§ 3JNod - L98¥
0052€ 000 000 ee21] oo n 000 o 000 000 oo 00 SLE abJeyD JISN PSOSS - CISY
96 5et oco 000 Q0Q oan (<] ooo 000 85 9te ooo aoo §30JBUD 92110d - LSST
0065L 0o 0 000 000 o0g 000 00 o 000 000 600 00 052 5893 ||UUH JUBLIYIBOIIUYT - £pSH
L8 £ZY b2 000 oon oo o 000 oo 6o 000 000 P RrA% 24 000 3WOOU| JUAWIIRQY PIIM - S
vg 086 0T ooo oF v's 00 o 000 09 €S oo igzee Lz ose'e ooziz 95 855°+ 2NUAAY ISIY + 6CSY
ZLEBY'DL 000 0co [oR0) oo wo L 66701 [ln] Q00 000 oeo safj|euad - SESP
00 $80'S 000 0o 000 oo 000 000 000 oo 00567 00 oSt U3y - JESY
006.R'2 oo n 000 a0 oon 000 coo 000 oo Qo 00 5¢6'C 834 TuRW Yoquew - LZ9y
0o obzL oo 000 Q00 o0 R 000 oo 000 000 00 oyzZ'L oco 394 jjuuad Gulysty - ezgy
g1 615 000 000 aa ooQ aoo 000 000 €l 6IS g o 000 437§ Woijsasaug . pLsy
96 v2Z ¥l 000 €T 994 62578 000 €e ol 0l ¥46'9 e 150' 19 262 S8 19 ¥ 085'2 dw) jepded woid )sasayu) - 215y
[4%44:k4 000 000 coo 009 ooo 0o o0 000 el 0] 000 plL 2782 jueq § SaxeL wold 1331 - 519P
anuzaay snoauel2251y - 005Y
19 2eR'\bE 20 000 15 ¥aETiR ooe 0€ 89% 0S4 0o 0o 000 00 0wo SBNU3ADY JOMAS - OOYp |EI0L
LG ¥SE 18 aon [is8+] 1S boE Lg oo 000 oon 200 co0 oo [oli]:} S8y Uol123]|0) ISNJ3Y - BEVY
oo oLs'sl oon oo con oon 0001581 oo oog o9 000 oo} ] saay A11oede) 1amag - 5EbY
00ses s 000 oo 0oQ 000 00529'S ooo oo o fale}) folill+) 000 £204 UONDAUUGCD JAMIS - LCYTH
196680°1€L 000 [i}] oow (3] 19680°'1EL [ole] ] oo o0d 000 [e] ] afiieyD aslAIag J6MIG « (VD
Sg et e [O}] ooo 000 et EE oon oo 208 00d oow 1S243U) "|[EAY 18M3S - EZYD
zz5z 008 00D 000 009 2T sz 06 00 e 009 008 o0 Se(eUdy § 51|30 IBUII-IMS - 02
g bri o0g oon a0 000 59 byl oom 000 (L] 00d oon 10 *|(eAY 19MES - 6LbY
v Ov0 S 00 G 009 a0 000 0p 0bG'S oo [ol} <] (oY) aon ali} ] UANND ‘|IBAY JEMOS . SLiY
SanUBABY JaMes - 0%V
19 £06 445 0ot 1] T 050 000 18 €08'L1S wo o0 e 000 SINUBABY JOIEM - 00T IB10L
00557 000 00 G oom ooa 000 00 S5¢ ooQ [saXi} 000 fele) -} edey 3 ebiey 3 salAieg MO oR] - LSEY
27 9re'89 000 oot 00a oo coa ¥ 9v8'89 o0 000 a0 o [eh]:] aBiByD 831N JRIEM - GVCP
00 908'00 4 000 oom 000G oom (] 00 808'00} a0 000 000 o seaj Alloeded 131EM - LYED
§TSC0E 0o0o 000 oo@ oo oD 52520t ood 000 o00Q oon JILRUIUIRKY 12O - EPER
00 $3S°'T 0070 oo 000 00 oon an +95'2 ool aoa 00O oon SUDI23UUCD JIBM - 6ECH
00059°¢} 000 009 1] 008 oo 00 0S9'E4 a0 o 000 000 00Q SaNUDAIY I219N JNRM - SETD
06€L5 ¢ 000 (X wa 0oa ooe 05 £L5°E oo 000 asn 000 2b.ey3ay JaeM - §2CY
SLSTP'9LT 000 olof oo ] oo 000 SLSIV'OLT Go @ 000 000 oD SREALOQ SRS JNBM - LZCF
Y9 ZZR 000 noe 008 00% ocow b3 22¢ Qon ooo o onp 1520310] |ICAY JINEM - CZEP
1424 000 00B e nouo ool BE EZZ ek ] 000 ao oo 53)]|RUS g 51RHOL SIUIJ-NAA - OZED
100001 0070 0oL oon oo oo D000 b g 000 oot [Pl 1011d "|IBAY JBIBAA - GLCT
ovLL6'ay 000 oot oow 00D oo ov LLE'gY o 000 o0l oo ALND *)EAY JBlEM - SIEY
SanUaABY 131BM « DDEP
95 26Z'EGL oo o ol i oG 0o 95 {5Z'€6 000 wo ooo 52NUBAJY JUBWSSBSSY PEOY - 00ZF IPI0L
anaif 000 000 oom ono ood ool 20 948 000 oo o 000 159J3)u) UALWSSBSSY PBOY - £2ZP
BZZ0S L 0o 000 own oo B 1] 000 6Z205'L oo 000 000 S8[}|EUad g SN0 SIULFPROY - 0ZZP
LLvlAY 00 0 000 000 000 ooe 001 ILES Y 00 0 000 000 o1 d JUWSSASSY Peoy - BLZY
00506 681 0o 000 000 000 000 000 ©0 S0B'S8H 000 000 000 JUBLIND UBLISSASSY PROY - GLZF
SaNuaAay WAWSSISSY Peoy - 00ZY
ik 0G0 G0 oo oo o 0o 000 88 800 29¢ 000 6L 16999 sanusAay g1 . 001t [E10L
LBEVD § 000 000 004 oce 004 000 we 000 000 19 EP0 € 10/1dWAX] SIGUMOBLIOH « JELY
L5T20€ 600 000 000 oo'm oot 006 00p 000 000 16 220 € saxe) Auedold “desur Jold - LZLp
N a0 0 0o 000 000 0o oo w0t 000 000 96 £PL 09 saxe| AUadotd "IeSUN JUBLIND  £Z4Y
Lrsie 000 oo oo o0 00 @ oo ooo Q00 o0 o IA81%4 Sanjeund ¥ SiAN0L S3ULY J D - 04y
s LLE 000 coo oo o0 e [l ] o1l ] 000 0 0 25 L1t saxr) AUBdolg paindag Joud - 61 Ly
3€ 800 Z9¢ 000 ooo oon oom oo oon oop 98 800°Z9E 000 oo e1n2 'saxe) Ausdald - §iLp
S8NUBASY XB1 - D0LY
L]
asuadx3/eloou) Leulpio
WLoL payIsse|oun wwoo Uy-60 29EM PUOS-BT0 1deq ag-20 Hamag 0 101950 SPEON pO Riajes s1qng-£o 29y ¥ $Wed-Z0

2102 Atenuep ybnouy 910z Alnp

QLA sseD Aq ssoT g joud
1019181q 539)A19¢ Ajlunwwos sHuadg uoniels

siseg |=niaay

LL0b0

WY 9LibL



7 abed

COTEZ L 000 000 gGoo 000 000 000 ooe 0go 000 E0¥6Z L BaueuBUEW 12do] « Lp9g
$0099'0% 1] 000 LELZL 5y o va 620't 000 000 000 05 621 000 UoR2aNeD B3N « £pOS
aw T e e 000 000 ooo 6l 981 e yem Li'es 15 620'L (341 €9 1911 auoydjjed/eiesdsey/oIpTy - 6598
a0 09- 000 000 000 00w 000 000 noo 000 000 0005 sUonde|3 - SE9S
00 906'Z+ 000 000 000 000 o0 ££Z 01 00se9z 000 a0 0 000 000 sishleuy qe - 1ess
00054 Vi e 000 aco 000 000 o000 000 ono aco 00 0SL'pL upny - £299
oV 624 b1 a0 n oo 000 00 0 01 62L'%1 00 0 000 a0 o 000 00 Bupoauibua - 618
0E9L0'6 oon wo 000 soo 000 0B S08 ¥ 000 05 8224 aco 002%6C jebe - 5199
S831AIag BPISING - 00IS
89 GEE B L [ mo ooo 000 16 8L6°E1L 96 Ser'an 08 60y T8 SLL’L £8 5698 92 6vY'} saddng - 00S9 [e101
0z 11v'eL 0oa 000 ooQ oan [slee} 0T :v,_K 000 000 oo (] 3ysAwoq 2seYINd 191BM - EVSS
ELITF'L [} ooh 00 009 Bl 65O L €9 Ze0T Gl E¥S'2 OEBLE ¥4 069 80 BLL wawd|nb3 g s100] - ££59
80 p5¥ 12 00t 000 000 009 ¥68242 9E 65921 vE 129 69929 S66vL Y 08 259 s|e2)RY g S2NddNS - J£99
00 00 non 0o 000 oo 000 coo 00 002 oo oco 000 yaed peoy : 2299
BLYZS'LL [{sR ] ood 0o oom L0 gor'oL coo L8 5T ooC Ib L8 Q0 E{RDIWAYD - €259
gy £88'E 008 008 00@ 0o LLTCE LLTee 000 £8 0ce €L E€LEZ geEELY |RUONUBS - §15G
sanddng - 00ss
0 164 L8 000 000 64615 000 6188 YE §09°21 SLESUL g1 2E00L 98 084’1 €5571L awdinb3 3 %3015 Bunioy - 00Ps w01
2E BY0'SH 000 000 996Le 000 66 bl (74214 559642 P ESCY 9L EYO L b 662 19nd - €269
290.L'6 000 000 £L pOZ ¥ 000 000 €0 IvEe 9€e 16T 04 vS¥ 000 00 08T wawdinby 5 Y - 61v9
oL zL6'2) 000 000 000 000 09 £S4 L0€L0'0 2 596'2 ¥0681°S 05 €l 50 L9¥ SOIIUOA S M - SLFS
uswdinbgy g %2018 6ul|0Y - 0095
v0 LLE'OL 000 oo 090 €6 55 €9 S862°L 8 0Ly'eYy 230868¢ 4169l 91 916'8 sSLest s SIpUNN - 00ES VEI0L
15 PEST 000 000 0o o BE S2T 00 0 000 000 L) 691 90 LE6'L 0% 60€ SRO [RINIEN - [TES
£5050') 000 noo 000 poo 000 000 000 oo 000 €5 050°) 3uedold - £Z€9
6L LT 000 000 000 ooo 96 LIE a0 000 000 lzrie oosiet suoydafal §iEg
18 PYZ'H9 000 000 000 L1 0€2 S LLE'Y 26 0L¥'eY 29 088°C 000 69094 ZZri0Y L2313 SLES
santhin - 00cs
€9689°¢L oo oo 00 ¥¥9'Y oo 2CLIEL SheTL'sl €L 650°1 1L €90'E} ST IE0'L 1118912 ANRISILIWPY ' [&IGU3ID - 00ZF IRIOL
1229¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 L2298 WUIAW - 6229
oL €1 00 000 000 a0 000 000 000 000 000 oL el 1509 JUBWNEQY PIIM - TLZ9
6LEGI ocoa 000 000 ooe 6l €5l ooo 000 000 ooo 0o 1500 Bunuud - §9z9
SEZSP'Y 000 000 000 000 A €L 08E | sLoe 0z 8vL'Z 1960} 000 uuopun dinb3 Alayes/bUIyIol) - 1929
Ly ZvL'EL aoo 000 000252 ao'e 00 12¥'T 6Z BEE'S a0 000 L 298"} GE BBY'L uonoedsu|/sesy/spuLad - 1525
09 2LL ooa 000 000 o0 @ 2569 g e LIS <6 LLE [3°4:] (3714 Wnosoy esuadxy - 5§
£9662'C oo b 000 ooo coo 96 65Z'C wo 000 0o £8 BES 000 lredey g dUBUIIUIEW - LP2S
000652 o0& 000 0o oow 000 0oo poo 000 0oo 000852 $824 5J00NQ - LTS
rvs0 6 00 G 000 000 s3] 000 8B SLIY 000 v9 €5E'L 000 S6 v85 9 suonduasgns § sang : §€25
G9 106 ood 000 [£i) oog 00 0S¢ ooa 000 leege- 000 0065.8 s.ued ¥ lanea/Bulvies) - LEZS
bS Z80'€ oo ac o 000 oo o Q00 000 00Q £z otk 000 1€ 896'2 sayddng @20 - L1228
cresze 0of ooo 000 ooao S9v SE 058"} S9v SE LY SSF LbOYE'L Sdn 3 ebwisod - €225
05204 oon 000 ooo o000 o000 goo ooo Qoo oo 0% 201 sieBe 3 suonesyand - 6129
Zeelace G0 0o 00 tZl'e oon on anp'n 00 000°0L no 008 A9 AR/ 4 00 0n0's ¥9 BAG'Y gauRINSY| - §1Z5
BAREASIUIWPY P (RI2UAD - 0029
09 8EL 6FL oon wo 000 0eo 50 629’0 JAR YA 4 08 €80 L1 8E 519'592 15 v18'09 68961451 sesuedx3 |BUUOSIa] - 001S |BI0L
Z9riL e oo ooo [l oo 95 60 L LSE'L 9z oyl 69 620'L 9z 0¥ L L1 58 asuesnsu) APNQESIQ - SS1S
000 000 000 008 00 000 000 000 000 00 000 19¥ $18dIBD - LS1S
SEBLY 000 o0 0 cow oon ooo Q00 0oo 2z TOr'T 000 1€ ¥26°L- (saafojdw3) uawainay sia4ied - 0319
5651265 0 ooo oon [0 2L LIse +6 €85'01 6t 0CB €8 TE2'aT €6 01E'T 1 0SL'0L {aso) wawamay 5184120 - 6¥15
10158 000 000 aon o0n 96 64 08 sot §9 1€ SB 66T 09 1€ 1tz ot 3JIUBINSU| UOISIA « £¥LY
958296 008 000 000 Q0 0L I1EY 18666 L %6 L1z 1v 96R°L e L1z 08 0£8 douBJNSU| [BIUDQ - GELS
9 PivI6 oop 000 000 000 0 626'8 ZLziLoe 0z SEZ'L 10 620°'9E oszeL't 18.{9T) I2UBINBUI [BIPIW « 9IS
19195'07 (Y] a0 000 000 25558'2 £29LL'S a0 0 91 9¢9'6 se8lz (R 71:00 Su) uonREUIdWOD SIHIOM + LCLS
£6 09S'6¢ 0on ono 0 ® 000 15 932' 69 6240} 18 0v0'} 8L 5E6'T £5 900’ 5L T65'6 eald - 4719
(eLze el 008 000 000 con awao ] 000 000 LEVLBEL 000 29d0jdw3 |(ciked UON - 6419
bs 162’815 aon 000 0eG oo Y9 04P'62 Q0 09zZ'0vt 15 S09'EY LZLELELY 6} 00E'9€ €6 £58'¢C1 selejeg Jejnbey . 511§
sesundx3 jaUUDSIA - 0OLS
asuadyy
66 175°6S"L s} E9ZI86 08 62223 060 29556'¢0t 60 PB'SES 46 9¥9 56} B0 629 Gub 00 49295 ¥} 066'08 awoau) (koL
SEEN0Z 000 aoo 000 0o 68 969 9p 902'L 000 000 oo 000 930/eY2 1814 3A11IEY] - 0005 |BIOL
5¢ oo o0 ooo oom 158 000 [eoll:} 000 ooo oog 183JB)UI-1B}J JMS @ANSEU| - CEOS
7E 165 00g oo ooo oo0 Ze 169 000 (0] 000 000 Dl WBUND-ITI] JMS BAIIDEY] - L1205
Bivl oom oo a0 o oog 000 €Lyl oon 000 000 e IS0ISTUI-1EL I BANDRU] - £Z209
12 Gb 00 000 000 oo n 000 1287 oon oo LUvR) foloF+] 13404 'sauld-1e|d JIpA BANDRY) - 0TOS
17022 oo ao b ooo o 000 t2oce oop 000 000 000 Joud-e|d Jip eAndeY| « §109
672201 00 [t 00 & oo VR oo SZe0 ) oow goo oo o ([} ] Juauna-jeld YA dANIRYL - 9308
sofisey) 1214 3ARIEL)  000S
G5y 7 0o oo ao oo oto i) 000 000 a2 a4 anuassy "6p|g vlwpY/ad » 006 |810L
Ve 1Ty o0 0 000 a0 000 000 0o i 0 000 000 vE 12 s13u] Bpig WWPY/Qd - €267
aviol payissepun Wied Uy-60 31S¢M Pl10S-80 idag ang-20 ome5-90 1019/ S0 LELES ] Ajeg agnd-go 28N B SWIB-ZD uiuipy- Lo

140z Asenuer yBnoays Loz AIne

dlA sseid Aq sso g Jjoud
1213510 $29JA98 Ajunwwos sbuuds uoyeyg

5isBg {BnII0Y

LHOLZ0

WY 9k b



8ge0L's

IICI'OrE 00°0 ZESEO'L wesr ogeze’2e €1z28'08 STeLY'se 90°539'ZE1 19'08¥' 29 Tz 99B'SY swasu| 19N
68 62¥'0C 000 e usz 24 wwoal- oo'e 25 92'9) LLers'ees 86 968°9L" b 05€'62" bR EBY'SL- €€ ¥81'902 |Wo3U 18I0 19N
68 62502 a0 33 nwm.m‘ T Zh Lyo'al 000 Z5onL'm 1LBYSE0 96 960'92 e 0SE'ST be EOY'S) €€ ¥8}'802- evuadx3 S3YI0 [B10L
68 676 €T 000 Q00 ) 000 0D o 00058°C ISSLL'Y wWHrzL 000 o0aQ L] vesuadx3 1eyde3 - 0p0g [RIOL
ISSHLb we wo 000 a0 000 155ty 000 000 00 000 osupdxy 18228 - 5708
o0ose'e [ 000 000 000 00058 0o 000 000 000 000 sjusiwenosdu jendes - 6108
il 27 ) 000 000 000 000 000 00D 8E ¥OV'Z) 000 000 000 juswd|nb3 |@ideD - 9100
sesuadx3 |endeg . 0009
oo coo £ LULST 2L b0t 000 z5988'7L 08ZEY'YD 09 ZE¥'¥9 ¥205€'eZ $8 €9p°51 EE ¥81'902 uoneselly UORENSIUIPY - 0012
ssuedx3 Jeyio
Ppuadx3/alLaouf JIYI0
S€ v90'1SE 000 £9216'8 0L pPE'LZ 46 55b- Z0'990'¢5 +Z 029'651 €2 92629t ob 510°181 21910'28 11 862'091- Wody| AleUIpIQ 13N
%9 £5¥'2E2") o000 000 0L S89'%S 66 56¥ 09 688'801 S9€082'1LE PLOLTER 82 P18 S0E £8 £82'0L) ST ¥62'LbT esuedx3 (oL
$5 028’9 aoo B 0o 0o awao oo o000 000 S5 02€'9 00 0o BIURID - 008S (BIOL
€5162Z'1 o0o 00 oo 000 000 too 000 €5 152'1 000 000 esuadx3 ao1A1S-50 LEVIVEIO Od * 908
20 690'S 0o 0o 000 000 L] 0o 000 20°890°S 0o 000 *adu3 A135 UON-§01BY URIO (d - S08Y
SvRID - 0089
61 50e Sk wo wo 0o 000 o0 000 o000 000 8l S0e'sl 000 UoNEIII9Y ' SHIBJ - DOLS [RIOL
29e62'9 000 000 000 000 000 0o o 000 29¢6Z'8 000 ssuadx3 jusag ¥ swmbald - 8025
00 S09°E 000 goo oo 000 0040 000 [[1]4] 000 00 508'¢ Qoo asuadx3 Jojaruisu) B 9s|oiex3a - 2019
1690¢°S a0 000 [k} 000 000 000 coo 000 26 S0¥'S oo esuedxy [00d BUIWWIMS « $0L9
uonEaIZIY § SYARd - 0029
18 £00°191 000 0o 1€ b2LSh o ocogL'ee 10 068'L} 98 1801 Lp2E9'6 €0 FPL'L 56.€01°Z8 $83|AIBS BRISIND « 0099 [EIOL
sesob L 000 Qo oocC 000 oo oo 000 oo 0o SB SOk L dvllosed - E9a4 291AI3S - 9898
ZLYRE'EP (o] 000 000 000 SLLI6'E BLOYL'Z 00 $9 05 SEL'L L0 v19'9 29 188'6Z S931AIBS JORNUOD 'O5IA - £199
96818 000 000 s ] 000 00 0El 00 08¢ 00 5% 96 9€T 005y 000 sjBaisfyd aako|dw3 . 1998
¥S0L0'2 000 oo o 000 00 Sl ovv. TTELLL €8 Lz2 [l [/k44 000 BuuEa|) 2 (MUY WICHUN « £985
68 590'% 000 000 a0 0 000 19196’ 000 00 059 000 19 €9 18 0z8 Juswd|nb3 eses g U2y - 9598
L1 8LE 000 000 o000 o000 000 ooo 000 000 000 L 8LE seaT Jalo 6e1s0d - 1939
IviOL pauissejaun wuiod uy-60 )SBM P1I0S-80 1deg eJ14-20 20890 1810pA 90 SPUON-¥#0 Ryejeg 21 gNd-£D 23y 9 SHBd-20 ujwpy- 1o
210z Arenuer ybnosyy 910z AInr 81SEQ 120190y
alhi ssejD Aq sso g Jyoid 1HOHZO

1913810 $331A98 Ajunwuio) sbunds uoljjels

WY 9k}



TRANSFER STATION

Roll-offs

Total Cost:

WATER DEPARTMENT

Amount of water produced January 2017:

Well Production:
CV Well #1
CV Well #2
Y-23
Leisure
P-17
Bold Venture N.
Buckpasser
Benz
Bornt

Total December 2016 Production:
Water History of Production:

December 2016
January 2016
January 2015
January 2014
January 2013
January 2012
January 2011
January 2010
January 2009
January 2008
January 2015

24 x 50 cu yd. bins

= 1200 cu yards
$4,968.00

0
2,854,742
988,116
2,488,500

[=NeNoRoNe]

6,341,358

7,126,692
6,066,700
6,675,216
7,317,707
6,424,480
6,961,379
6,304,733
6,605,036
6,958,052
5,492,264
7,776,726

0%
45%
16%
39%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

100%



